BUILDING BLOCKS FOR GROWTH



Third Quarter Performance Report





TABLE OF CONTENTS

NO.	ITEM	PAGE
	PART 1: OVERVIEW BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER	
1	Overview by the Accounting Officer	5
	PART 2: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE	
2.1	Voted funds	9
2.2	Departmental receipts	10
2.3	Departmental payments	11
2.4	Summary Appropriation Statement 01 October 2011 – 31 December 2011	12
2.5	Transfer Payments	14
	PART 3: PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE	
3.1	Programme 1: Administration	17
3.2	Programme 2: Public Ordinary School Education	34
3.3	Programme 3: Independent Schools Subsidies	86
3.4	Programme 4: Public Special Schools Education	89
3.5	Programme 5: Further Education and Training Colleges	94
3.6	Programme 6: Adult Basic Education and Training	107
3.7	Programme 7: Early Childhood Development	113
3.8	Programme 8: Auxiliary and Associated Services	119
3.9	National Department of Basic Education Performance Measures	129
	PART 4: NATIONAL TREASURY STATUTORY REPORT	
4.	Quarterly Performance Report: 2011/12- 3rd Quarter; Sector: Education	141

Page 2 of 141

PART 1:

OVERVIEW BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

Page 3 of 141

Page 4 of 141

OVERVIEW

Of a number of management issues which the Department is confronted with, the most important is the filling of critical vacant posts in Senior and Middle Management at Head Office and District Offices, which could not be filled owing to over-expenditure in personnel especially in Programme 2. Furthermore, the review of the organizational structure for Head Office, District Offices and Circuits has not been finalized yet in order to reduce the number of Districts including the number of employees at Head Offices so as to increase the number of employees in Districts and Circuit Offices in order to enhance support to schools. As a result the need for a headcount to verify the number of learners and educators at institutions is long overdue. The payment of accruals from the previous financial year has also resulted in a less money being available to implement priorities and negatively affects support to schools, as well as leading to set performance targets not being achieved. In order to address the prevailing challenges in Programme1, measures have been instituted to cut non-personnel expenditure across the board in order to curb over-spending in personnel.

The Department faces a number of challenges in Programme 2 of which the most important is over-expenditure in personnel costs, which is mainly as a consequence of double-parked educators or teachers who are redundant in schools where learner numbers dropped and need to be redeployed to schools where their services are needed, but have not been transferred yet. Above all, the Department is not funding learners at the national norms in the current financial year. A decision has been made that the Department will reprioritize its budget to ensure that learners in public schools in the Province are funded according to the national norms in 2012/13. Identification and verification of deserving learner numbers based on the Scholar Transport policy and curriculum requirements is a particular challenge, as well as the budget constraints that impact negatively on maximum participation of deserving learners.

Learner outcomes in Literacy and Numeracy in Grade 3 and Mathematics and Languages in Grades 6 and 9 are relatively lower than comparative international standards. The Provincial Improvement Plan was developed for Literacy and Numeracy in order to address gaps identified in the ANA and provincial Common Tests written by the Grade 3 learners. The Department has reviewed the entire system of LTSM provision and management and have effected certain major changes to address identified challenges. All public schools were issued with pre-final staff establishments on time for them to conduct their staff planning for the 2012. A process is underway to ensure full compliance by schools regarding the submission of annual audited financial statements (AFSs) including assessment of those submitted. Disciplinary action and investigations were conducted into schools which did not comply. Transfers to schools were made by 15 October 2011.

In terms of educator development, 15 educators from both Special and Full Service schools have enrolled as first year students with the University of Pretoria to study Honours degrees in Augmentative Alternative Communication (AAC) so that they are able to assist learners with barriers to learning in the classroom. In addition, 15 educators from both special and Full Service schools are continuing their studies as second year students with the University of Pretoria to complete their Honours degree in Augmentative Alternative Communication (AAC) so that they are able to assist learners with barriers to learning in the classroom. The process of construction, renovation and upgrading of identified special and full service schools is very slow. Nevertheless renovations have been completed at John Bisseker Hostel and Vukuhambe Boy's Hostel.

Page 6 of 141

PART 2

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Page 7 of 141

Page 8 of 141

2.1 VOTED FUNDS

Appropriation	Main Appropriation	Adjusted Appropriation	Actual Amount Spent	Over/Under Expenditure				
25 144 885	24 634 709	25 144 885	19 212 152	51 828				
Responsible Minister	MEC for Educat	MEC for Education						
Administering Dept	Provincial Depa	Provincial Department of Education						
Accounting Officer	Head of Education							

2.2 DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS

Departmental Receipts	Budgeted 2011/12	Budgeted Collection Quarter 3 (Cumulative): 2011/12	Actual Collection Quarter 3 (Cumulative) 2011/12	Deviation from target
Current revenue				
Tax revenue	54 081	37 748	47 431	(9 683)
Non-tax revenue				
Capital revenue				
(specify)				
Departmental revenue	54 081	37 748	47 431	(9 683)

2.3 DEPARTMENTAL PAYMENTS

Programmes Payments ('000)	Annual Budget (Cumulative) (000)	Budgeted Payments Quarter 3	Expenditure Quarter 3 (Cumulative) (000)	Over/under (000)	% Deviation from target
Administration	1 804 870	1 368 142	1 404 666	(36 524)	77.8%
Public Ordinary School Education	20 850 982	15 991 120	16 127 951	(136 831)	77.3%
Independent School Subsidies	56 659	56 659	55 678	981	98.3%
Public Special School Education	607 429	447 313	376 550	70 763	62.0%
Further Education and Training	704 558	534 410	531 506	2 904	75.4%
Adult Basic Education and Training	318 653	240 220	242 356	(2 136)	76.1%
Early Childhood Development	498 360	378 163	308 183	69 980	61.8%
Auxiliary and Associated Services	303 374	247 954	165 262	82 692	54.5%
Total	25 144 885	19 263 980	19 212 152	51 828	76.4%

2.4 SUMMARY APPROPRIATION STATEMENT: 01 OCTOBER 2011 – 30 DECEMBER 2011

Programmes Payments	Budgeted Payments 2011/12	Budgeted Payments Quarter 3 (Cumulative)	Actual Payments Quarter 3 (Cumulative)	Over/under (000)	% Deviations
Administration					
Current Payment	1,752,784	1,329,305	1,366,988	(37,683)	78.0%
Transfers & Subsidies	26,717	24,759	28,004	(3,245)	104.8%
Capital Payment	25,369	14,079	9,674	4,405	38.1%
Public Ordinary School					
Current Payment	17,726,006	13,307,272	13,927,874	(62 <i>0,6</i> 02)	78.6%
Transfers & Subsidies	2,092,550	1,846,565	1,863,872	(17, 307)	89.1%
Capital Payment	1,032,426	837,283	336,205	501,078	32.6%
Independent School					
Current Payment					
Transfers & Subsidies	56 659	56,659	55,678	981	98.3%
Capital Payment					
Special Schools					
Current Payment	399,392	291,817	278,439	13,378	69.7%
Transfers & Subsidies	63	63,522	64,557	(1,035)	101.2%
Capital Payment	144,262	91,974	33,554	58,420	23.3%

Programmes Payments	Budgeted Payments 2011/12	Budgeted Payments Quarter 3 (Cumulative)	Actual Payments Quarter 3 (Cumulative)	Over/under (000)	% Deviations
Further Education Training					
-					
Current Payment	267,281	197,538	186,276	11,262	69.7%
Transfers & Subsidies	428,780	331,691	340,857	(9,166)	79.5%
Capital Payment	8,497	5,181	4,373	808	51.5%
Adult Basic Education and Training Current Payment	318,513	240,080	242,356	(2,276)	76.1%
Transfers & Subsidies Capital Payment	- 140	140	-	140	
Early Childhood Development					
Current Payment	357,229	263,534	248,527	15,007	69.6%
Transfers & Subsidies	30 786	28,054	30,689	(2,635)	99.7%
Capital Payment	110 345	86,575	28,967	57,608	26.3%
Auxiliary and Associated Services	208,086	167,335	131,731	35,604	63.3%
Current Payment					
Transfers & Subsidies	32,153	25,518	29,241	(3,723)	90.9%
Capital Payment	63 135	55,101	4,290	50,811	6.8%
Total	25,144,885	19,263,980	19,212,152	51,828	76.4%

2.5 TRANSFER PAYMENTS.

This section provides for funds that have been transferred to other institutions, provinces, municipalities, public entities, business enterprises and individuals and therefore does not constitute final expenditure by the department.

PROGRAMME	INSTITUTION/BENEFICIARY	PURPOSE	AMOUNT TRANSFERRED	NEED TO COMPLY WITH SECTION 38(1)J
Programme 1	Individuals	Transfers to schools	152	Yes
		Leave Discounting and Leave Gratuities	9,455	No
Programme 2	Individuals	Transfers to schools	1,757,577	Yes
	Individuals	Leave Discounting and Leave Gratuities	105,839	No
Programme 3	All Independent Schools	Transfers to schools	55,678	Yes
Programme 4	All Special Schools	Transfers to special schools	63,037	Yes
	Individuals	Leave discounting and Leave Gratuities	1,520	No
Programme 5	All FET colleges	Transfers to colleges	340,370	Yes
	Individuals	Leave Discounting and Leave Gratuities	487	No
Programme 6	Individuals	Leave Discounting and Leave Gratuities	0	No
Programme 7	All ECD centres	Transfers to schools	30,689	Yes
Programme 8	SETA	Transfer to Department Agency	0	Yes
	Examination Centres	Transfers to Examination Centres	20,459	Yes
	Individuals	Leave Discounting and Leave Gratuities	0	No
TOTAL			2,385,263	

PART 3:

PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE

Page 15 of 141

Page 16 of 141

PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

Strategic Objective:To enhance communication through the pforums in corporate services	articipation of middle	management	and principals in	key decisions, e	establishment	of joint		
PPM 001		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
Percentage satisfaction surveyed through Questionnaire.	Target	80%	80%	80%	80%	80%		
	Actual		0%	0%	0%			
	Budget (R)	5 000	1 000	1 000	1 750	1 250		
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
The process of developing the questionnaire is underway as planned. It	t will be distributed in Ja	nuary 2012 whe	en schools re-oper	Ι.				
	Challenges and Res	ponses						
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:							
Budgetary constrains		Provision of budget for printing and distribution of the questionnaire as well as hands on monitoring of the process.						

Responsible Chief Directorate
Statutory, Advisory and Protocol Services

Strategic Objective: To improve efficiency in human resource management that	will support qua	ality learning a	and teaching i	n the Province	<u>)</u> .	
PPM 002		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Increase the percentage of women in senior management positions to 50% by	Target	30%	-	-	-	30%
2014/15 to meet the national employment equity targets.	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget (R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure	-	-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
 Monthly reports on employment equity submitted 						
 At the end of the second quarter the Department's senior management team co transfer of one of the Senior Managers to another Department. 	mprised 27% fem	ales. This mark	s a decline fror	n the previous	quarter's status	due to the
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1 Moratorium on appointments No SMS posts were filled during the period under review.	Response to Ch Prioritisation of	0	ding in the nex	t financial year.		

Human Resource Management and Administration

Strategic Objective: To improve efficiency in human resource management that						
PPM 003		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Number of people with disabilities employed	Target	215	-	-	-	215
	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget (R)	-	-	-	_	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter						
Progress made towards achieving annual target:						
 Employment Equity reports submitted monthly 						
 An EEA1 declaration form was issued to audit people with disabilities. During this quarter the process of updating PERSAL continued in order to update order to attract people with disabilities 	the number of p	eople with disa	ibilities but no i	new posts were	advertised in o	offices in
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1	Response to Ch	allenge 1				
The moratorium on the filling of posts has limited the appointments of new employees	The attainment	of the targets	is subject to the	e lifting of the r	noratorium on	the filling of
with disabilities in the department.	posts.					

Human Resource Management and Administration

Strategic Objective: Alignment of districts with municipal l	boundaries and rev	view of organisati	onal structure	1		
PPM 004		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Date of approval of new structure	Target	30 Sept 2011	N/A	30 Sep 2011	N/A	N/A
	Actual		N/A	In progress	-	
	Budget (R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure	-	-	-	-	
 Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Approval for the review of the organisational structure The process of sourcing technical support commence 		rom the Executive	e Authority.			
	Challenge	es and Responses				
Challenge 1: Lack of adequate capacity in the Department.	Response to Challenge 1: Sourcing of additional capacity from sister departments such as the Office of the Premier and DPSA.					

Responsible Chief Directorate
Cluster District Co-ordination
Human Resource Planning

t (conditional gr	ante transfor nav		trategic Objective: Strengthening of financial and supply chain management at Head Office, Districts and Schools through proper budgeting, procurement,							
expenditure and asset management (conditional grants, transfer payments) and financial reporting.										
··	Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4					
Target	55%	55%	55%	55%	55%					
Actual		70%	65%	65%						
Budget(R)	2 078 543 957	317 329 989	789 377 311	654 506 700	317 329 957					
Expenditure		600 580 000	688 586 646							
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:										
Challenges and Responses										
Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1:										
	Actual Budget(R) Expenditure	Target 55% Actual Budget(R) 2 078 543 957 Expenditure Challenges and Response	Target 55% 55% Actual 70% 317 329 989 Budget(R) 2 078 543 957 317 329 989 Expenditure 600 580 000	Target 55% 55% Actual 70% 65% Budget(R) 2 078 543 957 317 329 989 789 377 311 Expenditure 600 580 000 688 586 646	Target 55% 55% 55% Actual 70% 65% 65% Budget(R) 2 078 543 957 317 329 989 789 377 311 654 506 700 Expenditure 600 580 000 688 586 646 688 586 646					

Supply Chain Management

Strategic Objective: Strengthening of financial and st	upply chain managem	nent at Head Office,	Districts and Schools	s through proper b	udgeting, procure	ement,			
expenditure and asset management (conditional grants, transfer payments) and financial reporting.									
PPM 006		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4			
Percentage spent against the Procurement Plan	Target	100%	100%	-	-	100%			
	Actual		34,6%	62%	35%				
	Budget (R)	2 078 543 957							
	Expenditure		600 580 000	688 586 646	289 758 521				
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicat	or:			-	-	-			
	Challer	nges and Responses							
Challenge 1: All procurement has been stopped with the exception exams related services and LTSM	of conditional grant,	Response to Cha The Department	llenge 1: prioritizes its items	to be in line with b	oudget				

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Supply Chain Management		

Strategic Objective: Strengthening of financial and supply chain management at Head Office, Districts and Schools through proper budgeting, procurement, expenditure and asset management (conditional grants, transfer payments) and financial reporting.						
PPM 007		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Percentage variance between actual and budgeted expenditure.	Target	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%
	Actual		0,4 %	3,2%	5,6%	
	Budget (R)	24 634 709	6 449 565	12 324 579	19 263 980	
	Expenditure		6 339 936	12 579 9211	19 212 152	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
	allenges and Respo	onses				
	Respo	onse to Challen	ge 1: , payments with			

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Financial Management	

trategic Objective: Strengthening of financial and supply chain management at Head Office, Districts and Schools through proper budgeting, procurement,							
expenditure and asset management (conditional grants, transfer payments) and financial reporting.							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 008	Target	90%	90%	90%	90%	90%	
Percentage compliance with Provincial Treasury's reporting deadlines (IYM,	Actual		80%	80%	80%		
Budgets, Procurement Plans, Conditional Grants, etc).	Budget(R)	-			-		
	Expenditure						
ey achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:							
.00% Submission of In Year Monitoring Reports							
Challenges and Responses							
Challenge 1:	Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1:						

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Financial Management	

Strategic Objective: Audit readiness programme through the review, implementation and monitoring of the audit rectification plan, strengthening of internal controls, internal audit and risk management.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 009	Target	Qualified	N/A	N/A	N/A	Qualified
Audit Opinion	Actual		N/A	N/A		
	Budget (R)	-	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-		

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- An Audit Implementation Plan (AIP) (High Level) is in place for use as a monitoring tool for Head Office and Districts activities
- Document Implementation Project plan is in place
- Budget and Expenditure Framework has been developed
- Chief Directorates: HRM, SCM, Finance and ESSS are in the process of developing the detailed uniform Audit Intervention Plan templates
- The SMME Chief Directorate is in the process of Performance Information monitoring template
- Establishment of two audit sub committee that meet every second month to monitor the progress Audit Intervention Plan
- Development of a Draft Departmental Audit strategy for 2012

Challenges and Responses									
Challenge 1: Audit Implementation Plan have many challenges (Poor Progress report submission, Head Office Forums (HRM, SCM and Finance) Not meeting with Districts to monitor progress,									

Challenge 2: Poor Legislative Compliance Non and poor submission of Documents for Internal and External Auditors	 Response to Challenge 2: Chief Directorates: SCM , HRM ,Finance and ESSS have issued checklists Development of specifications to invite services providers to assist with specific projects to ensure Legislative compliance Document Implementation management teams visiting Districts Regular Monthly AIP meetings where Districts submit progress in terms of audit readiness Draft audit strategy this year adopted best practices of other departments by having (3) three Audit controllers meetings (Districts, H.O and CFO) to improve RFI submission appointment of audit controllers Review of Organogram as approved per EXCO resolution by having 8 Corporate service centres instead of current 23 is critical on medium to long term
---	--

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Financial Management	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 010	Target	100	-	-	-	100
Number of unresolved Informal Queries	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget (R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Challenge 1:	Response to Chal	-				
-	Challenges and Responses Response to Chal	llenge 1:	ement system	must be impro	oved by provid	•
Request For Information Management process			I space and sta AG to include d	-		

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Financial Management	

Strategic Objective: Audit readiness programme through the review, implementation and monitoring of the audit rectification plan, strengthening of internal									
controls, internal audit and risk management.									
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4			
PPM 011	Target	12	-	-	-	12			
Number of unresolved Management Letter Queries	Actual		-	-	-				
	Budget (R)	-	-	-	-				
	Expenditure	-	-	-	-				
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported on in the fourth quarter. Challenges and Responses									
Challenge 1: Exception management process	The AG must i issuing of RFI Audit strategy	Response to Challenge 1: The AG must issue RFI in districts and copy head office to ensure no delays in							
Challenge 2: Accountability of managers who don't respond to exceptions	Action must b Audit controll	Response to Challenge 2: Action must be taken against managers who don't respond to Exceptions raised Audit controller's office must be adequately staffed to review exceptions responses prior submission to AG							

Financial Management

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 012	Target	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	
Percentage of calls to the hotline attended to.	Actual		20%	20%	20%		
	Budget (R)	-			125000		
	Expenditure		R 90 000	80 000	51000		
Challeng	es and Respon	ses					
Challenge 1: One major challenge facing the section is insufficient funding		Response to Challenge 1 : The Office of the Chief Financial Officer must make funds readily available					
Challenge 2: Another major challenge relates to the slow pace at which requested information from the affected offices is made available for purposes of investigations.	ge 2: Response to Challenge 2: major challenge relates to the slow pace at which requested Management must find a vertice of the slow pace at which requested cion from the affected offices is made available for purposes of entities under investigation						
Challenge 3: The third major challenge is the lack of adequate personnel solely dedicated the purposes of investigation of cases.	for Due to pe assigned	Response to Challenge 3: Due to personnel capacity constraints a couple of staff members should be assigned solely for investigations as this will provide us with the relevant flow of continuity					

Responsible Directorate

Risk Management

Strategic Objective: To ensure fraud prevention is strengthened including detection, investigation, prosecution and recovery.								
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PPM 013	Target	60%	-	-	-	60%		
	Actual		-	-	5%			
Percentage of successful prosecutions	Budget (R)	-	-	-	125 000			
	Expenditure		-	-	51 000			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:								
Finalisation of the Ikhala FET College case involving the former Chief Executive O	ficer							
Challenges a	nd Responses							
Challenge 1:	Response to	Challenge 1:						
Constant postponement of disciplinary hearings	Expand the pool of presiding officers to include more of such officers							
Challenge 2:	Response to	Challenge 2:						
The slow pace at which the SAPS is handling certain cases	Management to assist in pressurising the SAPS to prioritise our cases							
Challenge 3:	Response to Challenge 3:							
Rising cost of prosecution	Adequate budgeting to meet the rising costs of prosecution							

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Risk Management	

Strategic Objective: To ensure fraud prevention is strengthened including detect	ion, investigatic	on, prosecuti	on and recover	̈γ.				
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PPM 014	Target	60%	-	-	-	60%		
	Actual		-	-	5%			
Percentage recovered from successful investigations	Budget (R)	-	-	-	125 000			
	Expenditure		-	-	51 000			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:								
Challenge 1: The departmental debt section is seriously understaffed making it quite difficult		-	sign a designat	ed official to	follow up on d	lebt		
to constantly follow-up and recover some of these debts	recoveries.							
Challenge 2: The Risk Management section is also understaffed making it difficult to assign a designated officer in following up on debt recoveries.	Response to Challenge 2: The Risk Management section should identify one individual who will be constantly following up debt recoveries.							
Challenge 3: When investigations take too long it also affects our rate of debt implementation and collection	Response to Challenge 3: The investigation cycle could only be shortened and therefore increased rate of debt implementation and collection the section is also provided with additional staff to ensure proper monitoring.							

Responsible	Chief Directorate
-------------	-------------------

Risk Management

Strategic Objective: To ensure there is reliable information to support decision	on making through	data collectio	n and storage	tools for phys	ical learner he	eadcount,		
2011 SNAP Survey, implementation of birth certificate p	oolicy in all grades a	and physical e	mployee num	ber verificatio	n.			
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PPM 015	Target	2	-	-	-	2		
Number of SNAP and Annual Surveys conducted.	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget (R)	1 800 000	-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:								
This is an annual target which will be reported in the fourth quarter.								
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:								
Surveys conducted on legislated date and data submitted within timeframes.								
Challenge	es and Responses							
Challenge 1: Late submission of data	-	Response to Challenge 1: Continuous follow up with districts.						
Challenge 2: Closure of schools	Response to Challenge 2: Interaction with districts to obtain documentation on closures.							
Challenge 3: Inflation of learner numbers.	Response to Challenge 3: Period of indemnity given to schools to report actual figure.							

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Management Information Systems and SMME.	

Page 33 of 141

PROGRAMME 2: PUBLIC ORDINARY SCHOOLS

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of learners in Grade 3 who by the end for Grade 3.	l of the year ha	ve mastered	the minimum	language and	numeracy cor	npetencies
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 001	Target	52%	-	-	-	52%
Percentage of learners in Grade 3 attaining acceptable achievement in literacy.	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	R 125 000	
	Expenditure		-	-	R 136700	
 This is an annual target which will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving annual target: Developed and provided (10 000) Guideline Documents on the teaching of Developed and provided all schools with a Provincial Improvement Plan Common Tests written by Grade 3 learners Provided all 23 districts with the District and School Analysis tools for the Monitored and supported the marking and analysis of the November 202 Monitored and supported the Analysis of the November 2011 Common Test 	for Literacy ad November 201 11 Common Tes the use of the L	dressing the 1 Common T sts in 12 scho iteracy work	gaps identified Tests pols books.	l in the ANA a	nd Provincial	
	nd Responses					
Challenge 1: Due to cost cutting measures Curriculum Planners were unable to travel to distant districts to monitor and support the November 2011 Common Tests and the utilisation of Workbooks for Literacy.	Response to Challenge 1:The districts that were in close proximity to the Provincial Head Office wereandmonitored and supported in November 2011					
Responsible Chief Directorate Curriculum Management	<u> </u>					

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of learners in Grade 3 who by the end of the year have mastered the minimum language and numeracy competencies for Grade 3.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 002	Target	51%	-	-	-	51%
Percentage of learners in Grade 3 attaining acceptable achievement in	Actual		-	-	-	
numeracy	Budget(R)	400 000	-	100 000	45 000	
	Expenditure		-	83 402	43 500	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Provided 18 000 sets of "Flared" cards for all Grade 2 teachers in the province.
- Developed and provided a guideline document for each Grade 3 teacher on improving Numeracy proficiency.
- Monitored districts on supporting schools with the implementation of the Provincial Improvement Plan for Numeracy which addresses gaps
 identified in the ANA and Provincial Common Tests written by the Grade 3 learners.
- Provided all 23 districts with the District and School Analysis tools for the November 2011 Common Tests
- Monitored and supported the marking and analysis of November 2011 Common Tests in 7 schools
- Monitored and supported 8 schools in KWT, East London, and Butterworth and Fort Beaufort districts on the use of the Numeracy workbooks.
- Monitored and supported the Analysis of the November 2011 Common Tests in 4 districts for Numeracy.

Challenges and Responses	
Challenge 1: Due to cost cutting measures, the Curriculum Planners were unable to travel to distant districts to monitor and support the November Common Tests and the utilisation of Workbooks for Numeracy.	Response to Challenge 1: The Districts that were in close proximity to the Provincial Head Office were monitored and supported in November 2011.

Responsible Chief Directorate

Curriculum Management

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of learners in Grade 6 who by the end of the year have mastered the minimum language and numeracy competencies for Grade 6.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 003	Target	52%	-	-	-	52%
Percentage of learners in Grade 6 attaining acceptable achievement in literacy.	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	165 098	115 765	27 333	12000	
	Expenditure		111 765	8 000	700.00	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Monitored and supported 1 District (Maluti) on cluster moderation, 14 schools attended and were supported on School Based Assessment
- Monitored and supported 4 Districts (Queenstown, Mbizana, Ngcobo and Mt Fletcher) on curriculum implementation
- Conducted 2 meetings with members of provincial Language Learning Area Committee
- Developed First Draft of Provincial GET Guideline Document on Creative Writing
- Monitored and supported 3 schools on curriculum implementation (i.e. Amasango Career School, Morulane JSS and MaClear Methodist)
- Developed and sent to district Grade 6 Languages question by question analysis tools to all 23 districts

Challenges and Responses					
Challenge 1: Non-distribution of Languages Improvement Plans Provincial Languages Improvement Plans not distributed by Subject Advisors to all schools due to lack of fax facilities and duplicating paper	Response to Challenge 1 All Curriculum CES, Language subject advisors and cluster lead teachers have been requested to ensure that all schools have copies of the improvement plans				
Challenge 2 : Lack of enabling condition in districts for effective communication Lack of fax facilities in some districts.	Response to Challenge 2 Districts are paired or grouped and communication forwarded to the groups by use of e-mails and other means.				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	

for Grade 6.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 004	Target	46%	-	-	-	46%
	Actual		-	-	-	
Percentage of learners in Grade 6 attaining acceptable achievement in	Budget(R)	161 339	28 000	142 811	309 016	
numeracy.	Expenditure		24 000	126 811.50	35 208	
		••		ed Assessment tation	t (SBA)	
 Monitored and supported 4 districts (Dutywa, Cofimvaba, Mt Fletcher Developed and sent to all 23 districts Grade 6 Mathematics question b Held a provincial report back meeting on Content gap training and plan 	and Grahamstow y question analys	n) on curricu is tools.			: (SBA)	
 Monitored and supported 4 districts (Dutywa, Cofimvaba, Mt Fletcher Developed and sent to all 23 districts Grade 6 Mathematics question b Held a provincial report back meeting on Content gap training and plan 	and Grahamstow y question analys nning for 2012 tra s and Responses Response to C	n) on curricu is tools. ining Challenge 1:	ılum implemen	tation		t.
 Monitored and supported 4 districts (Dutywa, Cofimvaba, Mt Fletcher Developed and sent to all 23 districts Grade 6 Mathematics question b Held a provincial report back meeting on Content gap training and plan Challenge 1: 	and Grahamstow y question analys nning for 2012 tra s and Responses Response to C	n) on curricu is tools. ining Challenge 1:		tation		t.

Curriculum Management	Responsible Chief Directorate	
	Curriculum Management	

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of learners in Grade 9 who by the e competencies for Grade 9	nd of the year h	ave mastere	d the minimum	language and	mathematics	
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 005	Target	49%	-	-	-	49%
Percentage of learners in Grade 9 attaining acceptable achievement in	Actual		-	-	-	
literacy.	Budget(R)	161 339	28 000	142 811	12000	
	Expenditure		24 000	126 811	700	
 Monitored and supported 3 schools on curriculum implementation (i.e. Developed and sent to district Grade 9 languages question by question Challenges 	-	o all 23 distri		nd MaClear Met	thodist School	,
Challenge 1: Provincial Languages Improvement Plans have not been distributed by Subject Advisors to all schools	-	Challenge 1 Ficulum CES h		ied and further	r monitoring is	planned.
Challenge 2: Not all 23 districts have Subject Advisors for Languages	-	5 Challenge 2 irectorate ha		lling of vacant p	posts of subjec	t advisors in

Curriculum Management

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of learners in G	irade 9 who by the end of the year ha	ve mastered t	he minimum:	language and r	mathematics	
competencies for Grade 9						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 006	Target	46%	-	-	-	46%
Percentage of learners in Grade 9 attaining acceptable ach	ievement in Actual		-	-	-	
numeracy.	Budget(R)	161 339	28 000	142 811	309 016	
	Expenditure		24 000	126 811	35 208	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:		-	<u>+</u>		•	
 This is an annual target and will be reported in the fourth of 1 district (King Williamstown) was visited for clust Monitored and supported 2 districts (Cofimvaba a Held a provincial report back meeting on Content a Developed and sent to district Grade 9 Mathematic 	er moderation where 9 schools atten nd Mt Fletcher) on curriculum implen gap training and planning for 2012 tra	ided and were nentation iining	e supported or	າ School Based	l Assessment (SBA)
	Challenges and Responses					
	D					

Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:
Not all 23 district offices have full complement of subject advisors for	Vacant posts for Mathematics subject advisors have been costed and forwarded
Mathematics	to the Head of Education for approval.

Curriculum Management

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of Grade 12 learners who become eligible for Bachelors programme at a university							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PM 007	Target	17 000	-	-	-	17 000	
Number of Grade 12 learners who become eligible for a Bachelors degree in the	Actual		-	-	-		
public national examinations	Budget(R)	2 389 420	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-			

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

This is an annual target and will be reported in the fourth quarter, however the following achievements have met :

Progress made towards achieving annual target:

- Provision of 75 000 Z-Cards to all Grade 12 learners writing the NSC examination (10 -14 October 2011), containing comprising of: Motivation from the MEC and the Superintendent General ;success stories from the Grade 12 class of 2010; pastoral tips for examinations; goal setting; time management; studying effectively; exam writing skills; tips for stress; career guidance; tertiary institutions and bursaries.
- Radio Lessons through Umhlobo Wenene FM , conducted by Expert teachers, Subject Advisors and Provincial Subject Planners in key subjects
- Development of an impact Strategy to support learners for the National Senior Certificate targeting the lowest performing schools in the following subjects:
 - Religion Studies, Tourism, English FAL, IsiXhosa Home Language, Computer Applied Technology, Agricultural Sciences, Life Sciences, Physical Sciences,
 - ✓ Economics, Business studies and Accounting.
- Two full day tuition sessions were conducted by Provincial Subject Planners and Subject Advisors in Libode, Port Elizabeth, Lusikisiki, King William's Town, Queenstown, Fort Beaufort, Sterkspruit and Cradock districts for purpose of providing information, advice and support to 635Grade 12 candidates.
- Provincial School Based Moderation (SBA) for moderation of 15 subjects in a 20% learner sample of the 906 FET schools. The subjects moderated were: English First Additional Language (English FAL), isiXhosa Home Language, Mathematics, Mathematical Literacy, Physical Sciences, Life Sciences, Agricultural Sciences, Economics, Religion Studies, Hospitality Studies, Computer Applied Technology (CAT), Mechanical Technology, History, Geography, and Music.
- Half Yearly Meetings were held at Mthatha and in Port Elizabeth for all FET Subject Advisors to ensure that Grades 10- 12 curriculum is uniformly implemented throughout the entire province.
- Practical Moderation of Arts Subjects (Music, Visual Arts, Dance Studies, Dramatic Studies and Design) for all Grade 12 learners registered to write the National Senior Certificate (NSC).
- Monitoring and evaluation of Computer Applied Technology/Information Technology Practical Examinations.

Challenges and Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:				
Budgetary constraints led to the downscaling of Centralised Provincial School	A 20% sample of schools was used for Centralised Provincial SBA Moderation of				
Based Assessment (SBA) Moderation.	Grade 12.				

Curriculum Management

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of Grade 12 learners who p		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 008	Target	48%	-	-	-	48%
Number of Grade 12 learners passing mathematics	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	8 000 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and will be reported in the fourth quarter, how	ever the following achieve	ements have r	net :			
 ✓ Subject Advisors going to teach in individual schools; ✓ Teachers going to teach in other schools after school; ✓ Grouping learners from different schools to be taught the ✓ Utilizing NGOs like TRAC to teach learners on Saturdays ■ Umhlobo Wenene MSTE programme were held on Sundays fro 	S.	iss Expo for Yc	oung Scientists	5.		
Challenge 1:	Response to	Challenge 1:				
Shortage of Maths and Physical Science teachers	=	dvised district		•		

Curriculum Management

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 009	Target	45%	-	-	-	45%
Number of Grade 12 Learners passing physical science.	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	8 000 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
 ✓ Subject Advisors going to teach in individual schools; ✓ Teachers going to teach in other schools after school; ✓ Grouping learners from different schools to be taught by ✓ Utilizing NGOC like TRAC to teach learners on Saturdays 						
✓ Utilizing NGOs like TRAC to teach learners on Saturdays.						
	llenges and Responses Response to					

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Curriculum Management		

Strategic Objective: Ensure that all children remain effectively enrolled in scho	ol up to the year	r in which the	ey turn 15.			
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 010	Target	97%	-	-	-	97%
Percentage of 7 to 15 year olds attending education institutions.	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter						
Progress made towards achieving annual target:						
The target will be reported during the last quarter. According to EMIS, the annua	I survey was cor	nducted in M	arch 2011. It re	eflects that the	ere were 1,20	8,101(62,
6%) children between ages 7 to 15 attending education institutions.						
Challenges	and Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to (Challenge 1:				
Possible learner drop outs may affect the target due to non availability of scholar transport in needy areas.	Funds permit	ting more rou	ites for deserv	ng learners co	ould be consid	ered.

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Cluster Co-ordination

Strategic Objective: Improve the grade promotion of learners through the gr	ades 1-9 phase	s of school.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PM 011	Target	32%	-	-	-	32%		
The percentage of children aged 9 at the start of the year who are in Grade 4 or above.	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget(R)		-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter Progress made towards achieving annual target: The target will be reported during the last quarter. According to EMIS, the annual children of the age 9 at the start of the year who were in Grade 4 or above.	survey was con	nducted in M	arch 2011. It r	eflects that th	ere were 31,9	76(1,6%)		
Challenges a	nd Responses							
Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1: Possible drop outs may affect the target due to non availability of scholar transport in needy areas. Funds permitting more routes for deserving learners could be considered.								

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Cluster Co-ordination

Strategic Objective: Improve the grade promotion of learners through the grade	es 1-9 phases of	school.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PM 012		35%	-	-	-	35%		
The percentage of children aged 12 at the start of the year who are in Grade 7 or above.	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
Progress made towards achieving annual target: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. According to Grade 7 or above.	EMIS, there are	22,900(1,1%	6) children age	d 12 at the sta	art of the year	who are in		
Challenges a	nd Responses							
Challenge 1: Possible drop outs may affect the target due to non availability of scholar transport in needy areas.	Response to Challenge 1: Funds permitting more routes for deserving learners could be considered.							

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Education Management Information System

PM 013 The percentage of youth who obtain a National Senior Certificate from a school.		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
	Target	65%	-	-	-	65%		
	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:								
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter								
Progress made towards achieving annual target:								
Challenges a	nd Responses							
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:							

Responsible Chief Directorate
Curriculum Management

Strategic Objective: Improve the grade promotion of learners through the grade	es 1-9 phases o	f school.				
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 014	Target	1		To be de	termined	
The percentage of youth who obtain any FET qualification.	Actual					
	Budget(R)					
	Expenditure					
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:	-	-	-			-
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to (Challenge 1:				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	
Vocational Education Services	

¹ Targets not yet made available due to the nature of wording of this PPM.

Strategic Objective: Attract in each year a new group of young, motivated and	l appropriately tr	ained educat	ors into the tea	aching profess	sion.	
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 015	Target	187	-	-	187	-
The number of qualified educators aged 30 and below entering the public	Actual		-	-		
service as educators for the first time during the past year.	Budget(R)	-	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-		
 This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving annual target: Although no bulletins were issued for post level one educators critical/ sca A principals' bulletin with 242 posts was issued. 	rce subject posts	were filled o	n a temporary	basis.		
Challenges	and Responses					
Challenge 1: Non-issuing of regular bulletins Due to the re-instatement of Court order temporary educators and th subsequent financial constraints the Department did not issue post level on educator bulletins through which young educators and new entrants would b recruited.	e implementati	ation of post	establishment	for 2012 follo	wed by full	

Human Resource Management and Development

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PM 016	Target	48%	-	-	-	48%		
The percentage of learners who are in classes with no more than 45 learners.	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:								
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.								
Progress made towards achieving annual target:								
According to EMIS, there are 7,948(41%) learners who are in classes with no more	e than 45 learne	ers. Districts	have developed	d managemer	t plans for sta	iffing to		
address the inequities through placement of teachers from where they are not ne	eeded to where	they are mo	st needed i.e. r	edeployment				
Challenges a	nd Responses							
Challenge 1: Classroom –learner ratio is above the accepted norm due to classroom shortages	Response to Challenge 1: Physical infrastructure to develop a plan that must respond to norms and standards.							
Challenge 2:	Response to C	Challenge 2:						
In most FET Schools there are still classes with more than 45 learners due to	Schools affect	ed are enco	uraged to conti	nue with max	imum utilizati	on of		
shortage of classrooms which compels schools to combine learners while in	available space	e and availa	ble teachers wh	nile their plans	s to address th	neir		
some schools there is lack of required educators.	backlogs are b	eing attend	ed.					
Challenge 3:	Response to C	Challenge 3:						
Subjects like Mathematics, Science, Accounting and Biology described as critical	For critical sub	ojects, distrio	ts are encoura	ged to identif	y good educat	ors within a		
	منعمينات مبعط طنون	trict to plan	their maximum	utilization to	address need	y schools.		
subjects remain with a shortage of teachers as a pool does not match the	circuit and dis	thet to plan	then maximum					
	circuit and dis							
subjects remain with a shortage of teachers as a pool does not match the								

Strategic Objective: Ensure that the availability and utilisation of educato	rs is such that exc	essively large	classes are avo	oided.		
PM 017		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The percentage of schools where allocated teaching posts are all filled.	Target	48%	-	-	48%	-
	Actual		-	-	46%	-
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	R15 072 906	-
	Expenditure		-	-	3768 226.50	-
 This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving annual target: Declaration for 2012 academic year has been done and distribution The National ratio for Primary schools is 1:40 but in the Eastern Cap The National ratio for Secondary schools is 1:35 but in the Eastern Cap 	e no Primary scho	ool is above 1	:36	from 1:30 to 1:	28	
Challer	iges and Respons	es				
Challenge 1:	-	to Challenge				
Slow movement of additional educators to fill the substantive vacancies due	e to Facilitatio	n process betv	ween the Depa	artment and the	e Labour unions i	s in peace

to facilitate the movement of additional educators.

Responsible Chief Directorate

none corporation from Labour Unions.

Human Resource Management and Development

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 018	Target	48	16	16	-	16
The average hours per year spent by educators on professional development	Actual		34	15	14	
activities	Budget(R)	15 000 000	5 000 000	4 700 000	3 100 000	
	Expenditure		3 373 394	1 774 278	653 924	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
 Trained 600 educators on Foundation phase numeracy and life skills met 	hods (16 notiona	al hours). This	was a joint ef	fort with Curr	iculum.	
 Trained 183 intermediate phase mathematics and science educators (24 	notional hours)					

- Trained 50 rural school educators on use of IBM Kid Smart units (24 notional hours)
- Held staff team building for 28 educators at one school (8 notional hours)
- Had follow up support and monitoring sessions on management portfolios with 358 principals of GET schools (4 notional hours)
 Held 2 support workshops on disciplinary procedures, stakeholder partnerships, leave management, financial management and mentoring and networking for 10 principals involved in Donald Woods Foundation programme. (8 notional hours)

Challenges and Responses				
Challenge 1:	Response to challenge 1:			

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Professional Services	

Strategic Objective: Improve the professionalism, teaching skills, subject knowledge and computer literacy of educators throughout their entire careers.								
PM 019		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
	Target	50%	-	-	-	50%		
The percentage of educators who are able to attain minimum standards in	Actual		-	-	2			
anonymous and sample-based assessments of their subject knowledge.	Budget(R)	-	-	-				
	Expenditure		-	-				
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:	Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:							
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.								
Progress made towards achieving annual target:								
Challenges and Responses								
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:							

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Professional Services	

² This Performance Measure was not listed as priority in this quarter by the Department

Strategic Objective: Strive for an educator workforce that is healthy and enjoys a sense of job satisfaction.							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PM 020	Target	0,23%	0,23%	0,23%	0,23%	0,23%	
The percentage of educators absent from school on an average day. ³	Actual		0,18%	2,98%	5,7%		
	Budget(R)	8 426 215	8 426 215	1 939 066	1 372 706		
	Expenditure		6 487 148	1 203 508	673 313		

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Ongoing care and support to employees infected and affected by HIV, AIDS, TB and other communicable and non communicable diseases.
- Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (HIRA) at Head Office and King William's town with a view to mitigate occupation diseases.
- Compliance with the Provincial Obligations to provide transport for Provincial players to the National Sporting Games.
- Sponsoring 16 Departmental players who participated in the National Sporting Games.
- Hosting a successful Youth Health Indaba for our employees who are under 25 years of age with a view to instilling a positive attitude towards corporate performance.
- Team-building for strife torn workplaces.⁴
- Employee Health and Wellness Programme launch in Lady Frere
- HCT and disease screening

Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:	Challenge 1 :					
Financial Constraints in the Department which resulted in the Unit's inability to	All funds allocated to Employee Health and Wellness need to be protected					
implement particular function including those that relate to HIV and AIDS and	against all forms of disturbance					
TB management (which in turn include Care and Support and attendance to HIV						
and AIDS seminars facilitated by ECAC and DPSA) even though the Department						
receives R1m grant from the office of the Premier for this specific purpose.						

³ Inputs to this PM are based on the proposed PM namely 'The percentage of employees who access healing and health promoting programmes'

⁴ Workplaces cannot be publicly identified due to EH&W Confidentiality Clause

Challenge 2:	Response to challenge 2:
Challenges with regards to spending funds allocated to Employee Health and	Reverting to centralisation of funds with the districts receiving paper budgets
Wellness in the majority of the Districts thereby exposing such funds to being	and spending their allocation as per business plan.
channelled to other areas that are non-health promoting.	

Human Resource Management and Development

Strategic Objective: Ensure that learners cover all the topics and skills areas that should cover within their current school year.							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PM 021	Target	80%	-	-	-	80%	
The percentage of learners who cover everything in the curriculum for their	Actual		-	-	-		
current year on the basis of sampled-evaluations of records kept by educators		-	-	-	-		
and evidence of practical exercises done by learners.	Expenditure		-	-	-		
Key achievements linked to performance indicator:	Key achievements linked to performance indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter							
Progress made towards achieving annual target:							
Challenges and Responses							
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:						

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 021	Target	70%	-	-	-	70%
The percentage of learners having access to the required	Actual		-	-	-	
textbooks and workbooks for the entire year.	Budget(R)	Total 2011/2012 budget: R123 519 550 Stationery: R26 004 115.80 Textbooks: R97 515 434.25	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-	63 131 84.03	
 Progress made towards achieving annual target: Capturing of all requisitions received from schools. Issuing of Government Orders for textbooks to the value Placing of stationery orders for 1 059 schools with Boo Securing of a Central Warehouse to receive LTSM from Delivery of both workbooks and CAPS textbooks for Fo 	oksellers by Districts Publishers in prepa	ration of distribution of		ols		
	Challenges and	d Responses				
Challenge 1: Some publishers from whom schools have ordered are slow to publications to the warehouse	deliver their	Response to Challenge : There is a team that is c basis.		; with the affe	cted Publishers o	n a daily
Challenge 2: Inadequate budget to cater for a textbook for each learner and books to Section 20 schools			been made to t of Education	is now using o	he state of budge departmental veh	
Challenge 3: Late or non-submission of requisition catalogues by Districts/So		Response to Challenge 3: Various reminders both written & telephonic were issued to District Offices				

Challenge 4:	Response to Challenge 4:
Some workbooks were in languages not offered by some schools	The Provincial department has quality assured the information sent to DBE for
	the provisioning of the workbooks

Responsible Chief D	irectorate		
Curriculum Manage	ment		

Strategic Objective: Increase access amongst learners to a wide range of medi	ia, including com	puters, which	enrich their e	education.		
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 022	Target	37%	37%	37%	37%	37%
The percentage of learners in schools with a library or media centre fulfilling	Actual		0%	0%		
certain minimum standards.	Budget(R)	3 000 000				
	Expenditure		100 000	290 000	221 000	
 The following Districts were visited, monitored and supported: Queenstown, Cradock, Butterworth, Idutywa, Fort Beaufort, Port Elizabeth, and Uitenhage Organised Library & Information Association of South Africa (LIASA) School Library Pre-Conference. 20 District Library & Media personnel, 45 Teacher Librarians & 2 Head Office officials attended the LIASA Conference. Co-ordinated setting up of Fort Beaufort District Library & Media Resource Centre Challenges and Responses 						
Challenge 1: Formulation of Performance Measure Response to Challenge 1: Unable to report on this Performance Measure (PM) as it has been formulated. The Performance Measure (PM) needs to be reformulated to read: The percentage of schools with a Library or Media Centre fulfilling certain minimum standards.						
Challenge 2: Cost Cutting Measures Funds allocated for the provision of library resources to 230 schools in the 3 rd Quarter of the financial year was taken away during the cost cutting exercise in the Department.	Response to Challenge 2: Resources will be purchased in the 2012/13 financial year.					

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Curriculum Management		

Strategic Objective: Ensure that the basic Management processes occur across all schools in the country in a way that contributes towards a functional school						
environment						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 023	Target	79%	⁵ 79%	-	-	-
The percentage of schools producing the minimum set of management documents at a required standard, for instance a school budget, a school	Actual		AFS:61% APIP: 29%	-	-	
development plan, an annual report, attendance rosters and leaner mark	Budget(R)		SIPS:86%		_	
schedules.	Expenditure			-	-	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator:						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:	Response to C	Challenge 1:				

Responsible Chief Directorate
Institutional Management Development & Governance

⁵ Targets set did not take into account the different sets of management documents. The APIP (Academic Improvement Plan is in respect of Section 58B schools).

Strategic Objective: Improve parent and community participation in the gover education strategy.	nance of schools	, partly by im	proving acces	s to important	t information	via the e-
PM 024		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The percentage of schools where the School governing Body meets minimum	Target	60%	60%	-	-	-
criteria in terms of effectiveness	Actual		61%	-	-	
	Budget(R)	5 256 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-		-	
Progress made towards archiving this target:	<u>.</u> .	0		4		<u>.</u>

- Out of 3245 Section 21 schools, 2033 have submitted AFSs constituting 61% during the First Quarter. Currently SGBs are being prepared to comply on budget process and approval thereof in AGMs.
- Although no targets have been set for the third quarter 350 SGBs were trained.
- To capacitate learner leaders who form part of school governance 139 learners representing districts were invited to a Dialogue with the Head of Department at Education Leadership Institute. These learners were capacitated on Departmental programmes such as Curriculum, SNP, School Safety and Scholar Transport.
- A study Group has been established to develop Regulations for admissions to assist schools and SGBs. In preparation for SGB Elections to be held in March 2012, an agreement for cooperation has been struck with IEC to assist the Department during elections.

Challenges and Responses					
Challenge 1: The three year cycle of SGBs is problematic as it mitigate against sustained improvement of SGB functionality	Response to Challenge 1: The DBE should facilitate the amendment to the legislation to mitigate this challenge				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Institutional Management Development & Governance	

Strategic Objective: Ensure that all schools are funded at least at the minimum per learner levels determined nationally and that funds are utilised transparently						
and effectively.						
PM 025		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The percentage of learners in schools that are funded at minimum	Target	8.50%	8.50%	-	-	-
level 6	Actual					
	Budget(R)	1 371 796 462			520 000 000	
	Expenditure			3 972 749	515 686 510	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator: The second tranche has been paid to 4 471 Section 21 schools. Currently a mop up is being done in respect of rejections. Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:Response to Challenge 1:Budget constraints made it impossible for the Department to fund at the following minimum funding levels Q1 = 855; Q2 = 784, Q3 = 784, Q4 = 428 Q5 = 147.Response to Challenge 1: The Department will ensure that for 2012/13 and additional budget is made available over and above what is reflected in the White Book as an indicative figure						
Challenge 2:Response to Challenge 2:Slow utilization of Section 20 budget at district level.MEC has approved that more schools are declared as Section 21 for n financial year			next			

Institutional Management Development & Governance

⁶ The PM does not capture the essence of the Strategic Objective as it talks to percentage of learners instead of funding level.

Strategic Objective: Ensure that all schools are funded at least at the minimum per learner levels determined nationally and that funds are utilised transparently and effectively.

PM 026		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The percentage of schools which have acquired the full set of	Target	79%	79%	-	-	-
financial management responsibilities on the basis of an	Actual		79,8%	-	-	
assessment of their financial management capacity.	Budget(R)	1 044 366 269	522 183 134	-	-	
	Expenditure		516 543 740	-	-	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator:						

The MEC has approved that 989 schools be declared as section 21 schools and the gazetting of the schools is work is in progress.

Challenges and Responses					
Challenge 1 : Need for continuous support in financial management to fully strengthen the capacity of section 21 schools	Response to Challenge 1: Aspiring section 21 schools have been trained on budget processes by capable service providers. IDS&G is also planning to conduct training these schools on financial accountability and reporting. This is an ongoing exercise until the schools have acquired high levels of functionality.				

Responsible Chief Directorate

Institutional Management Development & Governance

Strategic Objective: Ensure that the physical infrastructure and environment of to teach.	every school in	spires learne	rs to want to c	ome to schoo	l and learn, ar	d educators
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 027	Target	84%	-	-	-	84%
The percentage of schools which comply with nationally determined minimum	Actual		-	-	-	
physical infrastructure standards.	Budget(R)		-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Progress made towards achieving this target: The B4 schedule for the 2011/12 MTEF period has been signed off and the infrast approved for 2011/12.	ructure implem	entation plar	ns for the vario	ous implement	ing agents ha	s been
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1: Insufficient budget to address the backlogs of infrastructure at schools	Response to C The backlogs i	-	ure at schools	have been rais	sed at various	high level

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Infrastructure and Facilities Management	

Strategic Objective: Ensure that the physical infrastructure and environment of	fevery school in	spires learne	ers to want to c	ome to schoo	l and learn, ar	nd educators
to teach.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 016	Target	71	10	18	20	23
Number of inappropriate structures (including mud and plankskole structures)	Actual			1	1	
replaced by appropriate infrastructures.	Budget(R)	7				
	Expenditure					
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Construction of Gulandoda Senior primary School is at the stage of completion. Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1: Slow progress by constructors due to poor performance.	Response to C Department n	-	lementing ager	nts to improve	e monitoring c	f progress
Challenge 2: Contractors left sites due to late payments	Response to c All projects are address paym	e now captu	red and orders	issued to imp	lementing age	ents to

Infrastructure and Facilities Management

⁷ Planned budgets and expenditure reports are only submitted to the department on completion of the various infrastructure projects and also after payments have been affected for progress on the relevant projects. Otherwise the overall infrastructure budget is R1.303billion budget

Strategic Objective: Ensure that the physical infrastructure and environment educators to teach.	of every school	inspires lear	ners to want to	come to scho	ol and learn,	and
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 028	Target	12%	12%	12%	12%	12%
	Actual		0%	0%	0%	
The percentage of schools which comply with nationally determined <i>optimum</i>	Budget(R)					
physical infrastructure standards.	Expenditure					
No achievements have been met due to the fact that at this stage focus is on del Challenges a	ivery of minimu and Responses	m standards	at schools.			
Challenge 1: The Department has no tool to assess infrastructure norms and standards in order to comply with this measure	and Standards develop the to	Department s for school i ool to assess	of Basic Educat nfrastructure. T infrastructure elevant tool is ir	The Departme norms and sta	nt is in a posit	ion to
Challenge 2: Insufficient budget to address the infrastructure backlogs at schools.	Response to C The backlogs forums and in	in infrastruct	ure at schools	have been rai	sed at various	high level

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Infrastructure and Facilities Management	

PM 029		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The number of children who enjoy a school lunch every	Target	1 697 297	1 697 297	1 697 297	1 697 297	1 697 297
school day	Actual		1 691 424	1691 424	1 589 104	
	Budget(R)	830 901 203	204 989 970	214 372 970	209 986 658	
	Expenditure		197 152 547	⁸ 217 356 736	174 731 478	
 34 mobile kitchens manufactured. Rollover of R6 231m received 						
	Challenges	and Responses				
Challenge 1: Due to shortage of personnel and vehicles for monitoring th inadequate monitoring for the decentralized model.	_	Response to C 8 vehi Appoi	Challenge 1: cles have been pro ntment of NSNP m nonitoring to be co	onitors on contrac	ct has been appro	ved.
Challenge 1: Due to shortage of personnel and vehicles for monitoring th	_	Response to C 8 vehi Appoi	cles have been pro ntment of NSNP m nonitoring to be co	onitors on contrac	ct has been appro	ved.

⁸ The fding amount is calculated according to number of school days in a particular quarter hence the difference in projected and transferred amounts in each

Challenge 3: Lack of financial management skills at school level	Response to Challenge 2:
Schools lack reporting skills as a result reports are delaying to come.	Training of SGB'S and school Principals
Challenge 4: Improper document management systems at all levels	Response to Challenge 3:
The new model is requiring a lot of documentation attachments and documents are piling at districts and at head office and are difficult to manage	Capacitating districts on document management

Education Social Support Services

Strategic Objective: Improve the frequency and quality of the monitoring and support services provided by district offices to schools, partly through better use of e-Education.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 030	Target	80%	-	80%	-	80%
The percentage of schools visited at least twice a year by district officials for	Actual		80%	85%	-	
monitoring and support purposes.	Budget(R)		-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Schools were visited in the 3rd quarter for monitoring and support in relation to Exam readiness.
- For the improvement of learner performance, intensive learning programmes, like Ilima and residential Spring Schools were conducted.
- School visits and attendance of SGB Annual General Meetings and Parents meetings had assisted in developing school plans for the start of the new
 academic year and admissions.
- Financial reporting by schools has improved through budget and expenditure monitoring including the holding of FINCOMS for expenditure control.
- Quality of Regular meetings handled by District Managers and EDO with FET Principals, including Exam monitoring directed visits ensured the smooth running of the year end examinations and final Assessment.

Challenges	and Responses
Challenge 1: Stoppage of tuition during trial and after trial Examinations due to non attendance of learners.	Response to Challenge 1: Learners and teachers were motivated and urged to utilise the teaching and learning time effectively up to the end of final exams.
Challenge 2: Non availability of transport due to budget cuts minimised the percentage of schools visited and monitored.	Response to Challenge 2: Proper Budget planning is recommended.
Challenge 3: Competing priorities during the third terms such as SBA and moderation of orals affected the smooth running of school visits.	Response to Challenge 3: Proper annual plans and alignment be enhanced and discourage interference with school support programmes.
Responsible Chief Directorate Cluster District Co-ordination	

Strategic Objective: Improve the frequency and quality of the monitoring and support services provided by district offices to schools, partly through better use of e-Education.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 031	Target	80%	80%	80%	80%	80%
The percentage of school principals rating the support services of districts as being satisfactory.	Actual		Professional Services: 60% Corporate Services: 30%	Professional Services: 75% Corporate Services: 35%	Professional Services 75% Corporate Services 40%	
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure	-	-	-	-	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Communication between schools and the district office has improved
- Only a few disciplinary cases reported.
- Monthly District, Circuit and Cluster FIN-COMS have created a better understanding of the budget utilization
- Interaction with schools and districts is satisfactory.
- There is an improvement in the backlog of Leave gratuities
- Training of school Principals in Asset management has improved capacity to meet better audit outcomes.
- Capacity building programmes were conducted by a number of districts for Principals in section 20 schools to prepare them for conversion to section 21 status in the coming year.
- Provision of resources like furniture and infrastructure through programmes like ASSIDI had assisted in most districts.
- Motivational sessions conducted for the Educators as well as the Grade 12 learners.

Challenges	and Responses
Challenge 1: The pending termination of temporary educators has created instability.	Response to Challenge 1: Temporary Educators that qualify must be rendered permanent to address the uncertainty.
Challenge 2: Redeployment is not supported, especially from schools with extra Educators.	Response to Challenge 2: District offices are centrally managing the process for schools where there is no cooperation.
Responsible Chief Directorate District Co-ordination and Management	

PM 017		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Percentage of learners benefiting from either the no fee school policy or	Target	83.6%	-	-	-	83.6%
fee exemption policy.	Actual		80,6%	3%	-	
	Budget(R)	130 541 067	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator: Currently 1 604 157 learners benefit from No Fee policy and 3 544 learner	s benefited from		policy.	-	-	
Currently 1 604 157 learners benefit from No Fee policy and 3 544 learner	<u></u>		- policy.	-	-	
Currently 1 604 157 learners benefit from No Fee policy and 3 544 learner	s benefited from		- policy.	-	-	

Institutional Management Development & Governance

PM 018		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
The performance ratio of the least advantaged (Quintile 1) learners at Grade 12 to those in advantaged schools (Quintile5)	Target	Q1=55% Q5=83%	-	-	-	Q1=55% Q5=83%
	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)		-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. The assessme Progress made towards achieving this annual target:	ent will be done	once Grade	12 results hav	e been prono	unced	<u>.</u>
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. The assessme Progress made towards achieving this annual target:	ent will be done nd Responses	once Grade	12 results hav	e been prono	unced	
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. The assessme Progress made towards achieving this annual target:		once Grade	12 results hav	e been prono	unced	
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. The assessme Progress made towards achieving this annual target:			12 results hav	e been prono	unced	

Institutional Management Development & Governance

Strategic Objective: Increase the percentage of educators assessed through	h IQMS to 100%	by 2010/11.				
PM 019		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Percentage of educators assessed through IQMS.	Target	95%	-	-	-	95%
	Actual		-	-	7,7%	
	Budget(R)	400 000	-	-	0	
	Expenditure		-	-	76 817	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator:						
Although no targets have been set for this performance standard Qumbu, L	usikisiki, Graaf Re	einet, Dutywa,	Mbizana and C	radock Distric	ts have reporte	d
submissions to the total of 11 258 (7.7%) as follows:						
 Number of Principals evaluated: 767 						
Number of Deputy Principals evaluated: 299						
 Number of HODs evaluated : 1 079 						
 Number of Post Level 1 educators evaluated: 9 113 						
Challer	nges and Respon	ses				
Challenge 1:	Response	e to Challenge 1	L:			
Posts left vacant are not filled and all IQMS District coordinators are also operating as Circuit Managers	Managen	nent of IQMS po	olicy in a multi-	disciplinary a	pproach	

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Institutional Management Development & Governance	

Strategic Objective: To reduce the percentage of schools reporting incidences of	violence and dr	ugs/substan	ce abuse in pul	blic schools to	15% by 2014	/15.
PM 020		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Percentage of schools reporting incidences of violence.	Target	26%	-	-	-	26%
	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)		-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to performance indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
 Fourteen (14) Learners from the Eastern Cape attended the National Pea Anti- Drug Abuse programme was presented to learners from across the Department on 9-10 December in East London Institute 		-				
Challenges	and Responses					
Challenge 1: Shortage of personnel and downplaying of school safety by some district directors.	Response to O Utilize the ser	-	co-ordinators	in districts wh	ere there is a	shortage.
Challenge 2: There is under-reporting of incidents of crime in schools	Response to C Work closely and drugs.	-	access reporte	ed cases in sch	ools on violer	nce, crime

Responsible Chief Directorate			
Institutional Management Development & Gov	ernance		

Strategic Objective: Strengthen management capacity and leade	ership skills for	r curriculum delivery.				
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 021	Target	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Percentage of trained EDOs and SMTs on School Management	Actual		33,3%	43%	78,9%	
Manual and CAPS documents	Budget(R)	SMT Training: 2 285 498.00	1 307 749.00	997 749	100 000	
	Expenditur	e	33 270.00	606 421.50	65 829.80	
Two districts (Mt Fletcher and Lusikisiki) have trained SMTs on ma	-	assessment.				
Challenge 1: 77% of EDO's have not received training on CAPs		esponse to Challenge 1: DOs will be trained in the	First Quarter of 2	012/13 financia	l year.	
Challenge 2: Under-spending on cash flow projections	Jo tr	esponse to Challenge 2: Dint planning with curricul rained on CAPS implement nancial year.		•	•	

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Strategic Objective: Enhance proficiency of English FAL as the language	e of learning and teaching	g in Grades 10) – 12.			
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 022	Target	100%	-	-	-	100%
Percentage of schools that have adopted English FAL strategy	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	460 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	_	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- The following co-curricular competitions have been successfully run:
 - ✓ Mock United Nations Debating Competition (SAMUN) preceded by preparatory workshop for both teachers and learners
 - ✓ Young Communicator's Awards (YCA) Public Speaking Competition preceded by preparatory workshop for both teachers and learners
- The following training has taken place to capacitate learners and teachers of Languages:
 - ✓ Training teachers and learners on public speaking by Model UN SA(MUNSA)
 - Monitoring, evaluation and support to districts to standardize the oral component of the School Based Assessment (SBA) mark took place from 28th July 25th August 2011 in East London, Cofimvaba, King William's Town, Cradock, Uitenhage, Port Elizabeth, Grahamstown, Dutywa, Ngcobo, Mbizana, Lady Frere, Qumbu, Butterworth, Mthatha, Mount Frere and Sterkspruit Districts.

Challenges a	nd Responses
Challenge 1: Poor participation in co-curricular activities at district and school	Response to Challenge 1
levels:	 Large scale advocacy of the programmes to be undertaken as well as
 Not all districts participate in co-curricular competitions. 	substantial links made to the curriculum where participation can fulfill some
 In those districts that participate, not all schools participate. 	or part of SBA and classroom based assessment tasks.
	Districts should submit co-curricular programmes in January so that non-
	participation can be detected early.

Challenge 2: Uniformity of the implementation of Oral Moderation at District	Response to Challenge 2
level and school levels:	 Provincial planners provided guidelines to District Subject Advisors on how
 There is no uniformity in conducting Oral Moderation across the 23 	to conduct Oral Moderation.
Districts.	
• There is a huge challenge in Oral Responses to the Literature component of	
the oral marks required.	

Strategic Objective: Enhance proficiency of English FAL as the language of learn	ning and teachin	g in Grades 10) – 12.			
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 023	Target	94%	94%	94%	94%	94%
Percentage of schools teaching in mother-tongue at foundation phase.	Actual		90%	90%	90%	
	Budget(R)	200 000	35 000	120 000	45 000	
	Expenditure		27 830	35 940	135 930	
 Developed data capturing and marking analysis tools for reporting o Supported Districts by monitoring the use of the Analysis Tools for the Common Tests. Developed and provided a guideline document on the teaching of Ha Provided a Provincial Improvement Plan for Literacy 	ne 15 sampled sc	hools in the c	apturing of th	e marks for th		
Challenge 1: Inclusion of another Strategic Objective The Strategic Objective only addresses the proficiency of English as a First Additional Language and there should also be a Strategic Objective that addresses the importance of Learners' proficiency in the Home language.	Response to C The Strategic 'Enhance the teaching in Gr	Objective sho proficiency of			language of le	earning and

Strategic Objective: Enhance proficiency of English FAL as the language of learn	ing and teachin	g in Grades 1	0 – 12.			
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 024	Target	93%	93%	93%	93%	93%
Percentage of schools teaching mother-tongue and in the first additional	Actual		0%	0%		
language at intermediate phase.	Budget(R)	200 000	32 000	160 000	309 016	
	Expenditure		24 000	126 811	35 208	
 Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Compiled a booklet of activities on significant national days with Social So Monitored & Supported Amasango Primary School –Grahams town Distr Monitoring & Support for School Based Assessment in Maluti, Mt Fletche Supported 76 subject advisors in Technology, Economic and Managemen Supported Libode District in planning Technology for 2012 that involved 3 	ict on curriculur er and Mbizana t Sciences, Life (n implement Orientation a	nd Social Scien	ces		
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1: Union stance on Cluster moderation has made it very difficult to monitor cluster moderations in all districts.	Response to C To implement district levels	policy prope	-	have to be eng	aged at provi	ncial and

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 025	Target	100%	-	-	-	100%
Percentage of schools that have implemented the campaign to comply	with Actual		-	-	-	
language policy in line with LiEP.	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
 Collaborated with Chief Directorate: Institutional Development 				usicis, i csuitii	ig in more sci	nooi
 Language Policy submissions from schools. 8Follow-up intervention plan has been developed to assist schools. 						nooi
 8Follow-up intervention plan has been developed to assist school 	ools with their Language I	Policy Review (e 1: that comply	vs with the South	n African Scho	ols Act (1996)	by annually

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	

Strategic Objective: Stakeholder mobilisation.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 026	Target	50	10	15	10	15
Number of schools enrolled on the Adopt-A-School Project.	Actual		10	10	31	
	Budget(R)	45 000	12 000	12 500	10 250	10 250
	Expenditure		12 000	11 200	5 340	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
Consultation with relevant stakeholders is ongoing ,for example , QLTC Session hele	d on 31 October to 01 N	lovember 2011				
Consultation with relevant stakeholders is ongoing ,for example , QLTC Session hele						

Statutory Advisory and Protocol Services

Strategic Objective: Scholar transport						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 027	Target	53 971	53 971	53 971	53 971	53 971
Number of learners with access to Scholar Transport	Actual		14 340	⁹ 56 461	53625	-
	Budget(R)	206 453				
	Expenditure		10			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
Cleansing of database of learners on Scholar Transport Programme						
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to C	Challenge 1:				
Figures that are being fabricated (false numbers given) are far from reaching targets.	Adequate allo	cation of fund	ls.			

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Support Services	

⁹ During the first quarter only 14 340 farm school learners were transported whereas during the second quarter 56 461 farm and rural learners were transported.

¹⁰ The budget for the current Financial year resides with the Provincial Department of Transport however the amount of R11,5m is in the process of being requested from the relevant department in order to process payments for services rendered during the period April - June 2011.

Strategic Objective: Post provisioning norms						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 028	Target	1:30	-	-	-	1:30
	Actual		-	-	-	
Educator Learner Ratio	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported on in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
The 2012 post establishment was declared resulting in an overall average 1:28	educator-learner	ratio.				
Challenges	and Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to (Challenge 1:				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Human Resource Management and Administration	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 029	Target	0	0	0	0	0
Number of schools that do not receive their Norms and Standards	Actual		45	33	17	
allocation timeously.	Budget(R)	11	889 903	3 013 482		
	Expenditur	e				
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
(Challenges and Re	sponses				
Challenge 1: Schools do not comply on time in terms of submission of Annual Fina Statements (AFS). The due date for compliance was 30 June 2011 but schools did not submit their AFSs hence these schools have not receiv second tranche of transfers.	ncial A m t 548 scho	schools in terms of submission of AFSs in order that solutions coul				
Challenge 2: Location of auditors is highly prevalent in urban areas as a result the auditors are not accessible to schools in rural areas.	relevant To	ponse to Challe advertise for inv abase of service	vitation of auditing	g service provider	rs to be registe	red on the
Challenge 3:		ponse to challe negotiate with t	nge 3: he Internal Audit [Directorate to au	dit the finance	s of small

¹¹ There is no budget and expenditure provided for this PPM as the plan is to effect payment to all schools timeously, however unspent funds due to bank rejections can only be detected after payments have been processed. Therefore the funds reflected in Quarter 1, 2 and 3 are the funds not received by schools due to bank rejections

Page 85 of 141

PROGRAMME 3: INDEPENDENT SCHOOLS

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
РРМ 030	Target	70%	-	-	-	70%
	Actual		-	-	-	
Percentage learners attaining acceptable outcomes in Grade 12	Budget (R)	20 529	-	-	-	
-	Expenditure	he sourced fr	-	-	- Nov/Dec Evo	mination
This Performance Measure will be reported on in the fourth quarter since		be sourced fr		 is of Grade 12	- Nov/Dec Exa	mination
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This Performance Measure will be reported on in the fourth quarter since Results Challe		be sourced fr	om the analysi	is of Grade 12	- Nov/Dec Exa	mination

Responsible Chief Direc	torate		
Education Social Suppo	t Services		

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 031	Target	168	-	-	-	168
Number of independent schools operating legally.	Actual		-	-	167	
	Budget (R)	56 659 ¹²	-	-	56 659	
	Expenditure		-	-	55 678	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator						
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Challenges	and Responses					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Social Support Services	

¹² The annual budget indicated is only planned for 108 schools that are being subsidised out of 167 schools. Expenditure reflected for the 3rd quarter is in respect of subsidised schools only.

Page 88 of 141

PROGRAMME 4: PUBLIC SPECIAL SCHOOLS

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 032	Target	65%	-	-	-	65%
	Actual		-	-	-	
Percentage of disabled children aged 6 - 18 enrolled in educational institutions.	Budget (R)	-	-	-	32 804 429	
	Expenditure		-	-	32 804 429	
All 44 special schools with the enrolment of 9 111 have received the first and sec			transiers.			
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1: Most learners in special schools arrive late due to various reasons like sickness,	Response to Ch The directorate	-		late admissior	ns and sets asi	de

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Social Support Services	

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of schools which effectively implement the inclusive education policy and have access to centres which offer specialist services.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 404:	Target	97	25	50	22	-
	Actual		25	50	-	
Number of District Based Support Team (DBST) members to be trained in	Budget (R)	500 000	150 000	250 000	100 000	
screening and inclusive learning programmes to support learners						
with barriers to learning in the planned financial year.	Expenditure 150 000 250 000 -					
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1: No training of members of DBST took place during the 3 rd quarter	Response to Challenge 1: Training will take place during the 4 th quarter.					
Challenge 2: Non-replacement of DBST members in districts once they've resigned or transferred to other sections	Response to Challenge 2: Liaise with HRP for the replacement of officials who have left the section					
Challenge 3: Utilisation of DBST members for other services other than those assigned to them	Response to Cl To request man services	-	ain from utilisi	ng the DBST	members for	other

Responsible Chief Direct	orate		
--------------------------	-------	--	--

Education Social Support Services

Strategic Objective: Increase the number of schools which effectively implement the inclusive education policy and have access to centres which offer specialist services.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 405	Target	107	30	50	27	-
Number of Educators to be trained in screening, basic sign language, Braille and	Actual		30	50	-	
Number of Educators to be trained in screening, basic sign language, Braille and augmentative and alternative communication strategies.	Budget (R)	1 958 000	258 000	770 000	430 000	500 000
	Expenditure		258 000	770 000	-	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- Fifteen educators from both Special and Full Service schools have enrolled as first year students with the University of Pretoria to study Honours degrees in Augmentative Alternative Communication (AAC) so that they are able to assist learners with barriers to learning in the classroom.
- Fifteen educators from both special and Full Service schools are continuing their studies as second year students with the University of Pretoria to
 complete their Honours degree in Augmentative Alternative Communication (AAC) so that they are able to assist learners with barriers to learning in the
 classroom.

Challenges a	and Responses
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:
Delay in submission of quotations by the university resulted in delay in payment by the directorate.	The university has now submitted their quotations and the payment is being processed
Challenge 2:	Response to Challenge 2:
Lack of institutions offering Braille Training to educators is delaying the process	The department is liaising with the South African National Council for the Blind
of capacitating them.	to assist them.

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Education Social Support Services		

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PPM 032	Target	3	-	2	-	1		
	Actual		-	-	2			
Number of Public Special Schools facilities to be built in the planned	Budget (R)	157 576 000	-	-				
financial year.	Expenditure		-	-				
 Renovations at John Bisseker Hostel have been completed. Renovations at Vukuhambe Boy's Hostel have also been completed 	d.							
Challe	nges and Response	es						
Challenge 1:	Response t	o Challenge 1:		Challenge 1:Response to Challenge 1:Slow process of construction, renovation and upgrading of identified special and full service schools.The directorate is in constant communication with Infrastructure Chief Directorate.				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Social Support Services	

Page 93 of 141

PROGRAMME 5: FET COLLEGES

Strategic Objective: To increase the throughput rate in FET Colleges to 70% by 2014/15	5.					
PPM 033		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
Throughput rate for NC (V) programmes.	Target	63%	-	-	-	63%
	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	1 500 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: Educators have been trained on the NC (V) Curriculum. Engineering educators have trained on pre trade test						
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to Ch	nallenge 1:				
Late transfer of budget delayed training	The Departmer Higher Educatio		•	•	•	nent of

Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: To increase the percentage of learners placed in learnerships through FET Colleges to enhance experiential learning.							
PPM 034		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
Number/Percentage of FET learners placed in learnership programmes.	Target	15%	-	-	-	15%	
	Actual		-	-	1 500		
	Budget(R)	150 000	-	-	13		
	Expenditure		-	-			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target:							
Provincial FET SETA forum has been established.							
Challenges	s and Responses						
Challenge 1:	Response to Ch	nallenge 1:					
Rural Colleges still find it difficult to attract learnership programmes	The FET SETA fo	orum is assist	ing the rural C	colleges			

Responsible Chief Di	ectorate		
Vocation Education S	ervices		

¹³ Funds for managing learnership programmes have been decentralised to FET Colleges.

Strategic Objective: Provide access for youth in FET Colleges through provisioning of adequate infrastructure in line with the niches of colleges						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PM 035	Target	1:45	-	-	-	1:45
	Actual		-	-	-	
Learner classroom ratio.	Budget(R)	3 600 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
CAPEX budget has been allocated to Colleges to address infrastructure backlogs.						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:	1: Response to Challenge 1:					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: Provide access for youth in FET Colleges through provisioning of ac	lequate infrastruc	ture in line wit	h the niches of	colleges		
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 036	Target	8	-	-	-	8
Number of colleges with properly equipped workshops for engineering programmes.	Actual		-	-	-	
Number of concees with property equipped workshops for engineering programmes.	Budget(R)	10 000 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
CAPEX budget has been allocated to Colleges to address infrastructure backlog.						
Challenges a	nd Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to Cl	nallenge 1:				

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Vocation Education Services		

Strategic Objective: Provide access for youth in FET Colleges through provisioning of adequate infrastructure in line with the niches of colleges						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 037	Target	8	-	-	-	8
Number of colleges with well recoursed library/media contros	Actual		-	-	-	
Number of colleges with well resourced library/media centres.	Budget(R)	16 000 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: CAPEX budget has been allocated to Colleges to address infrastructure backlogs.						
Challenges a	and Responses					
Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1:						
Additional budget is required as some campuses do not have resource centres for College infrastructure development			onal R134m			

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: To provide all FET Colleges with the required teaching corps by 2014/15.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 038	Target	70%	-	-	-	70%
Descentage of filled funded parts in all FFT colleges combined	Actual		-	-	-	
Percentage of filled funded posts in all FET colleges combined.	Budget(R)	289 140 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: National Department of Higher Education and Training is revisiting College staff establishment for the provision of adequate human resources						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1:						
Colleges do not have access to PERSAL.	s do not have access to PERSAL. DHET is in the process of installing PERSAL to Colleges					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: To promote and sustain effective and efficient financial management and administration in all Further Education Centres.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 039	Target	100%	-	-	-	100%
Percentage of FETC's receiving unqualified Audit Reports	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	250 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
Regular monitoring of expenditure is done through College visits and monthly FINCOM meetings.						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
		,			Quarter o	Quarter .
PM 040	Target	14_	-	-	-	-
	Actual		-	-		
Developed strategy for FET Colleges by 2012/13.	Budget(R)	300 000	-	-		
	Expenditure					
Progress made:						
Establishment of college mega committees for sharing of best practises for improvement of results.						
Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1:	Response to Challenge 1:					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

¹⁴ Targets were erroneously omitted in the APP

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 041	Target	1	-	-	-	1
To establish Dravincial and College Everyingtian Deards by 2011/12	Actual		-	-	-	
To establish Provincial and College Examination Boards by 2011/12.	Budget(R)	150 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:	<u>-</u>					
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
A submission for approval by the Head of Department has been prepared for	the establishment o	of College Exa	minations Boa	ırds.		
Challeng	ses and Responses					
Challenge 1:	Response to Ch	nallenge 1:				
Delays on the release of results by Department of Higher Education and Training (DHET).	The exam board	d will assist D	HET in the tim	ely release of	results	

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: Repositioning FET Colleges with a view to the meeting ne	w policy deman	lds				
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 042	Target	1	-	30 Sept 2011	-	-
To see duct a various of some both some ADET and FET and second	Actual		-	1	-	
To conduct a review of gaps between ABET and FET programmes.	Budget(R)	150 000	-	150 000	-	
	Expenditure		-		-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Following the meeting held with College Principals, education & training servic articulation challenges, FET Colleges are now in the process of admitting AET I		•	district co-ord	inators on April 2	2011 to sort o	ut the
Challenge	es and Response	es				
Challenge 1:	Response t	o Challenge 1:				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 043	Target	670	117	117	118	118
Number of educators, conject menogene and college council members to be	Actual		-	125	48	
Number of educators, senior managers and college council members to be trained in the planned financial year.	Budget(R)	2 600 000	650 000	650 000	650 000	650 000
traineu in the plaineu mancial year.	Expenditure		_		306 000	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: Planning and Resourcing Managers, Registrars including Education Training Ser	vices Managers w	ere trained in	management	and leadersh	ip programme	es.
Planning and Resourcing Managers, Registrars including Education Training Ser	vices Managers we	ere trained in	management	and leadersh	ip programme	es.
Planning and Resourcing Managers, Registrars including Education Training Ser	-		management	and leadersh	ip programme	es.

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Vocation Education Services		

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 044	Target	8	-	-	-	8
Number of colleges that have conducted Diel, Management	Actual		-	-	-	
Number of colleges that have conducted Risk Management	Budget(R)	150 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: Risk Management workshop will be conducted in February 2012 for the 8 F						
Challen	nges and Responses					

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Page 106 of 141

PROGRAMME 6: ADULT BASIC EDUCATION & TRAINING

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 045	Target	8.7%	-	-	-	8.7%
	Actual		-	-	-	
Adult Literacy rate	Budget(R)	6 300 000	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:	enges and Respons	es				
	enges and Respons	es				

Responsible Chief Directorate

Vocation Education Services

Strategic Objective: To promote and encourage adults in communities to poverty alleviation.	enrol in ABET pro	grammes for self	f reliance and e	employability	which will culı	ninate in
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 046	Target	1 000	-	-	-	1 000
Number of learners from ABET articulating for FETC programmes	Actual		-	-	-	
	Budget(R)	_15	-	-	-	
	Expenditure		-	-	-	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: Availability of bursaries in FETC for competent AET learners.						
Challer	nges and Response	es				
Challenge 1: No statistics have been submitted by FETC regarding the number of AET learners that have been registered with FETC.	Correspon	to Challenge 1: dence to FETC h in the colleges.	as been sent re	equesting the	number off A	ET learners

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

¹⁵ No budget has been allocated for this PPM due to the fact that no ABET learners articulated to FET Colleges in the Fourth Quarter of 2010/11 financial year.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 047	Target	19%	-	-	-	19%
Percentage of ABET Centres in the province benefiting from skills	Actual		-	-	19%	
programmes.	Budget(R)	1 200 000	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-	69 000	
This an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: 23 Adult Education and Training Centres, One in each province have compute Challenge	er labs. ges and Respons	es				
Спанене						
Challenge 1:	Response	to Challenge 1:				
Due to budget limitations we are unable to provide more skills according to	-	risioning require r fied skills. Increas				

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: To increase the number of adult learners in order to provide skills relevant to the economy and the labour market.								
			Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 048	Target		0.6%	-	-	-	0.6%	
	Actual			-	-	0,6		
Percentage of adult learners placed in Learnerships	Budget	(R)	9 143	-	-			
	Expend	liture		-	-	7 100		
Progress made towards achieving this annual target: 50 Adult Education and Training educators have been Trained by ETDP-SETA in NQF Level 4								
Chal	llenges and R	Response	25					
Challenge 1: Adult Education and Training Educators need to be trained in NQF Level they can be remunerated	4 so that	-		1: P-SETA are in pro	ogress regardi	ing the develo	pment of	

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

Strategic Objective: To promote and sustain effective and efficient financial management and administration in all ABET Centres.							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 049	Target	31%	-	-	-	31%	
	Actual		-	-	-		
Percentage of ABET Centres receiving unqualified Audit reports	Budget(R)	_16	-	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-	-		
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target:							
Challe	nges and Respons	ses					
Challenge 1: In this current financial year, there are no funds that have been transferre centres.	-	e to Challenge 1: I be transferred t C	o 23 identified	pilot centres	for the imple	mentation	

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Vocation Education Services	

¹⁶ No budget was allocated to this PPM because Adult Education & Training Centers are not required to submit Financial Statements

Page 112 of 141

PROGRAMME 7: EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

Strategic Objective: Improve the access of children to quality early childhood development (ECD) below Grade 1.								
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4		
PPM 033	Target	85%	-	-	-	85%		
The percentage of Grade 1 learners who have received formal Grade R.	Actual		-	-	-			
	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-			
	Expenditure		-	-	-			
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target: The current academic year reflects 86% of Grade 1 learners have received formal Grade R since out of 201 106 Grade 1 learners enrolled this year only 174 723 have received formal Grade R since out of 201 106 Grade 1 learners enrolled this year only 174 723								
Challen	ges and Respons	ses						
Challenge 1	Response	to Challenge 1:						

Responsible Chief Directorate
Institutional Management Development and Governance

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 050	Target	40%	-	-	-	40%
	Actual		-	-	-	
Percentage of ECD practitioners with at least NQF level 4 qualification	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-	
(entry requirement).	Expenditure		-	-	-	
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter. Progress made towards achieving this annual target:						
 Funds for training were decentralised to the districts Quotations for training from Service Providers were requested and 			ittee in district	S		
 Quotations for training from Service Providers were requested and 	d submitted to Proc		ittee in district	s		

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Strategic Objective: To decrease the learner educator ratio to 30:1 by 2014/15							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 051	Target	38:1	-	-	-	38:1	
Language de la Datta	Actual		-	-	-		
Learner educator Ratio	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-	-		
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:							
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.							
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:							
Additional Practitioners for approved Public Primary schools received a mon	thly stipend.						
Challenges and Responses							
Challenge 1:	Response	e to Challenge 1:					

1	Responsible Chief Directorate
I	Institutional Management Development and Governance

Strategic Objective: Provision of resources (LTSM, furniture, and outdoor play equipment).							
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 052	Target	1 385	-	-	-	1 385	
	Actual		-	-	-		
Number of sites to be provided with LTSM in the 2011/12 financial year.	Budget(R)	-	-	-	-		
	Expenditure		-	-	-		
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:				0			
This is an annual target and it will be reported in the fourth quarter.							
Progress made towards achieving this annual target:							
 Funds for section 21 schools with Grade R classes have been transfe Funds for section 20 Grade R classes have been decentralised to the 							
Challenges and Responses							
Challenge 1: Due to the cost containment measures that were put in place no orders we generated for section 20 schools.	re : A subm	e to Challenge 1: ission requesting of Department.		generate orde	ers have been	submitted	

Institutional Management Development and Governance

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 053	Target	42	7	16	17	2
	Actual		3	3	2	
Number of Grade R facilities to be built in the planned financial year.	Budget(R)	110 345 000	-	36 781 666	36 781 666	36 781 666
	Expenditure		7 491 886	8 474 280	12 877 905	
Two (2) Grade R classrooms were completed during the 3^{rd} Quarter.						
	nallenges and Re	sponses				
		sponses oonse to Challenge	1:			

Institutional Management Development and Governance

Page 118 of 141

PROGRAMME 8: AUXILIARY & ASSOCIATED SERVICES

Strategic Objective: To increase the number of schools with functional HIV an	d AIDS life-skills a	nd Peer Educa	ation Program	imes		
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
	Target	17%	17%	17%	17%	17%
PPM 054	Actual		11%	16%	17%	
Percentage of schools with functional peer education programmes.	Budget(R)	6 148 092	1 537 023	1 537 023	1 537 023	
	Expenditure		930 992	2 033 509	2 098 210	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator: The directorate has established , supported and sustained 1 000 schools with Functional Peer Education Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1: Response to Challenge 1: Lack of buy in by management and support Teams of some Peer Education schools limits the impact of this programme in addressing Risk Taking The programme has started to train Principals in a holistic approach to School Behaviour by learners Health and Wellness so that they can provide more supervision and support to the Peer Group Trainers who are deployed in schools						
Benaviour by learners Response to Challenge 2: The programme is presently covers only 1000 secondary schools out of approximately 3000 deserving schools in the province because of budget Response to Challenge 2: Imitations and fragmentation of programmes in the Department Wellness programmes operate from the same unit in order to improve effa					-	
Challenge 3: The payment system for Peer Group Trainers is slow and results in a high turnover because of elongated periods of non-payment	Response to Ch The budget for financial year	-	tipends will b	e transferred	to schools in t	he next

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Social Support Services	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 055	Target	4%	4%	4%	4%	4%
	Actual		0,05%	4%	4%	
Percentage of learners reached through peer education programmes	Budget(R)	3 383 988	845 997	845 997	845 997	
	Expenditure		233 445	1 339 340	2 203 008	
Challenge	s and Responses					
Challenges and Responses Challenge 1: Some school manages are not supporting the Peer Education Programme , including the Peer Group Trainers who are training learners as Peer Response to Challenge 1: A programme has been developed to train Principals in the Management of Scheduling HIV and AIDS						
Challenge 1: Some school manages are not supporting the Peer Education Programme ,	Response to Cha A programme ha	is been devel	•	Principals in th	ne Manageme	nt of Schoc

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Education Social Support Services	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 056	Target	10%	10%	10%	10%	10%
Percentage reduction in Learner Pregnancy.	Actual		Statistics pending from EMIS	Statistics not yet available ¹⁷		
	Budget(R)	2 607 296	651 824			
	Expenditure		122 900			
	th quarter. Challenges and	Responses				
	Challenges and	l Responses				
Challenge 1 : The Peer Education programme is currently covering only schools out of approximately 3000 deserving schools	Challenges and 1 1 000 secondary	Response to Ch More funds fro	nallenge 1: m the equitable share ment the conditional (•	nt will be requ	lested for

 Responsible Chief Directorate

 Education Social Support Services

¹⁷ Learner Pregnancy can only be measured on an annual basis hence statistics will only be available in the 4th Quarter.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 057	Target	95%				95%
	Actual		-	-	90%	
Percentage of schools in the GET Band that comply with progression and	Budget	9 467 400	1 738 114	915 083	4 648 495	
promotion requirements	Expenditure		1 939 082	1 831 299	16 667 710	
implementation and reports were provided.Assessment Instruction number 49 of 2011 prescribing progression/pron					verify GET SBA	a policy
 Assessment Instruction number 49 of 2011 prescribing progression/pron 						
 Assessment Instruction number 49 of 2011 prescribing progression/pron 	notion requirem and Responses Response to G Joint efforts b Directorate to	Challenge 1: Oy GET Curricu Dintensify the Subject Advis	nt to all schoo lum program training of Sc	ls via 23 distri mes and Asses hool Manage		minations

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 058	Target	100	N/A	N/A	N/A	100%
Percentage FET schools that comply with progression and promotion	Actual		-	-	95%	
requirements	Budget	18 934 800	3 476 229	1 830 166	9 296 991	
	Expenditure		3 878 164	3 662 597	33 182 343	
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:						
The following achievements can be reported:						
 Districts and FET Schools were visited to monitor and verify the implementation 	lementation of FET P	rovincial SBA F	Policy and rep	orts were con	npiled.	
 Sample schools from two sampled districts submitted 200 SBA portf 	olios in five selected	subjects were	moderated b	y DBE SBA mo	oderators and	reports
were provided to Provincial Head Office.						

Provincial centralised FET SBA moderation was conducted for 13 FET subjects and reports were compiled.

• Appointed SBA moderators were involved in the Provincial centralised moderation and were paid timely.

Challenges a	nd Responses
Challenge 1: Poor attendance of SBA subject educators to cluster/district centres due to union interference in SBA moderation.	Response to Challenge 1: Joint efforts between the District management and provincial management in dealing with the matter.
Challenge 2: Poor quality of work reflected in some learner/educator portfolios which implies unpreparedness for moderation	Response to Challenge 2: To intensify training of district SBA co-ordinators to cascade training of teachers and SMTs on the moderation of SBA.
Challenge 3: Improper conduct of SBA moderation practices by some district subject specialists.	Response to Challenge 3: Collaboration between FET Curriculum and Exams directorates in intensifying training of Subject Advisors as SBA moderators.

Responsible Chief Directorate			
Curriculum Management			

Strategic Objective: Administer Grade 3, 6, 9, 11 and 12 for common examination	ons.						
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	
PPM 059	Target	0	0	N/A	0	N/A	
			-	-	35		
Number of security breaches in the examination system. (Grades 3, 6, 9, 11 and	Budget	28 402 200	5 214 343	2 745 249	13 945 486		
12).	Expenditure		5 817 246	5 493 896	12 213 238		
 All Integrated Computer Examination System users were registered and p Registration and resulting function in the Integrated Computer Examinatic candidates In the 2011 examination 35 irregularities were identified when compared 	on System have	e been comple	eted and read	y to perform i	resulting of re	-	
Challenge 1: Incapacity of the computer system to generate all the required reports.	Response to The continuou SITA and Prov	us testing of tl		• •	the National h	elp desk,	
Challenge 2: Incomplete transactions that are in the examination data base due to lack of	Response to Challenge 2: Continuous cleaning up of the data base by Provincial officials.						
capacity by staff.	Response to Challenge 3: Migration from Web- based system to Main Frame system has resulted in improved speed and availability of an audit trail.						

Responsible Chief Directorate	
Curriculum Management	

Strategic Objective: Administer Grade 3, 6, 9, 11 and 12 for common examinations.

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 060	Target	100%	100%	-	100%	-
	Actual		100%	-	100%	
Percentage of learners provided with examination assessment instruments timeously (Grade 3, 6, 9, 11 and 12).	Budget(R)	113 608 800	20 857 373	10 980 996	55 781 945	
	Expenditure		23 268 984	21 975 583	3 156 460	

Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:

- The printing, packaging and delivery of assessment instruments for grades 3, 6, 9, 11, 12 and ABET level 4 progressed as planned
- Chief Markers and Marking Moderators for NSC Grade 12 attended national memorandum discussion meetings and implemented the resolutions during the marking of the NSC Examination and reports were compiled.
- 15 marking centres, including two new centres from previously disadvantaged institutions were utilized in the marking of the NSC grade 12 examination papers.
- Improved standardisation reports of marking from Chief Markers and Marking Moderators for NSC Grade 12

Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1: Issuing of the tender for the printing of examination papers for the end year could not be finalised on time.	Response to Challenge 1: Submission requesting single sourcing of printing services by the existing service provider was approved.					
Challenge 2: The high number of marking centre management personnel allocated to each of the 15 centres	Response to Challenge 2: The reduction of heavily loaded marking centre organisational structures in order to allocate skilful and experienced marking centre managers across the 15 marking centres.					

Responsible Chief Directorat	e		
Curriculum Management			

		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4
PPM 061	Target	100%	N/A	N/A	N/A	100%
	Actual		-	-	100%	
Percentage of approval of Grade 12 results by Umalusi.	Budget(R)	18 934 800	3 476 229	1 830 166	9 296 991	
	Expenditure		3 878 164	3 662 597	38 388	
 The successful re-introduction of Provincial centralised SBA moderation 	ion as per DBE a	nd Umalusi ins	structions.			
	ion as per DBE a	nd Umalusi in	structions.			
 The successful re-introduction of Provincial centralised SBA moderate. The submission of Grade 12 mark sheets. The smooth conduct of an error free examination for Grade 12 NSC 	ion as per DBE a	nd Umalusi in:	structions.			

Responsible Chief Directorate		
Curriculum Management		

Strategic Objective: To increase the number of school communities	s reached throug	h HIV and AIDS	S advocacy and edu	cation campaigns.					
		Annual	Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4			
PPM 062	Target	12%	12%	12%	12%	12%			
Percentage of school communities reached through HIV and AIDS	Actual		3%	3,2%	7,6%				
campaigns.	Budget (R)	5 100 000	3 147 480	1 140 741	3 147 480				
	Expenditure		1 324 743	2 511 112	1 445 302				
Key achievements linked to this Performance Indicator:									
 CSTL advocacy on the 07 of December 2011 targeting 620 Le HIV and AIDS Life skills advocacy held on the 06 December 2 		ltural villago H	all						

- HIV and AIDS Life skills advocacy held on the 06 December 2011 at Bizana Cultural village Hall.
- World AIDS Day held on the 08 December 2011 at Ebenezer Community Hall targeting 560 Learners.
- Puppet show for Grade R to 4 on HIV/AIDS and life skills was presented by held in Sterkspruit on the 07-16 November 2011.
- Teenage Pregnancy Awareness held at Lusikisiki District. targeting 628 boys and girls
- Substance Abuse Awareness held on the 8th October 2011 53 people at Lusikisiki District.
- HIV and AIDS Awareness at Matshona Community to 159 people on the 15th October 2011 Lusikisiki District.
- Safe Circumcision, HIV & AIDS Awareness Campaign held on the 15th November 2011 at Lusikisiki District.
- Back to school campaign done by HAC, school management held on the 25th of October 2011 reaching out to 1150 learners

Challenges and Responses						
Challenge 1: Many districts continue to face challenges in the procurement of goods and services through the absence of the LOGIS system. As a result awareness programmes have stalled in some districts	Response to Challenge 1: The situation is going to improve as more districts are connected to the LOGIS system					
Challenge 2: Many districts have not yet paid accruals for 2010/11	Response to Challenge 2: The programme will decentralise funds so that payment of accruals can be completed					
Challenge 3: Some of the vehicles which have been leased for the programme have been involved in accidents, or are old for safe use.	Response to Challenge 3: The programme has requested replacement from the Fleet Management Unit					
Responsible Chief Directorate Education Social Support Services						

Page 128 of 141

NATIONAL DEPARTMENT OF BASIC EDUCATION – PERFORMANCE MEASURES

PROGRAMME 1: ADMINISTRATION

	Reporting		Annual		2011/12 Quarterly	y Targets	
Performance Measure	Period		Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 101 Number of public schools targeted to use SA	Quarterly	Target	2 000	500	500	500	500
SAMS to provide data to the national		Actual		1 362	1 477 ¹⁸	109 ¹⁹	
learner tracking system in the planned financial year		Budget	14 716 868	6 000 000	4 000 000	716 868	
		Expenditure		0	5 999 843.68	0	
PM102	Quarterly	Target	1 691	800	400	491	-
Number of public schools that can be		Actual		_20	1 801	0	
contacted electronically (e-mail) in the		Budget	36 562 07.00	541 666.67	22 392 384.20	0	
planned financial year		Expenditure		18 051 872	11 736 637.46	0 ²¹	
PM 103	Annually	Target	8.4%	-	-	-	8.4%
Percentage of education current		Actual		-			
expenditure going towards non-personnel items in the planned financial year		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			

¹⁹ No money was spent on PM 102. Funds were used for other outstanding non-Programme2 related projects.

²⁰ The planned target could not be achieved due to payment of accruals emanating us from the previous financial year
²¹ The planned target could not be achieved due to insufficient funds caused by accruals from the previous financial year

PROGRAMME 2: PUBLIC ORDINARY SCHOOLS EDUCATION

Performance Measure	Reporting		Annual		2011/12 Quarter	ly Targets	
	Period		Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 201 Number of learners expected to be enrolled	Annually	Target	1 983 519	-	-	-	1 983 519
in public ordinary schools in the planning year (excluding Grade R and Special Schools)		Actual		-	-		
		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-	-		
PM 202	Annually	Target	62 872	-	-	62 872	-
Number of educators expected to be		Actual		-	-		
employed in the planned financial year		Budget		-	-		
		Expenditure		-	-		
PM203	Annually	Target	6 108	-	-	-	6 108
Number of non-teaching staff expected to be		Actual		-	-		
employed in the planned financial year		Budget		-	-		
		Expenditure		-	-		
PM 204	Annually	Target	1 605 707	-	-	-	1 605 707
Number of learners expected to benefit from the "No-fee School Policy" in the planned		Actual		-	-		
year		Budget		-	-		
		Expenditure		-	-		
PM 205	Quarterly	Target	933	230	230	230	243
Number of schools to be provided with water		Actual		39	5	10	
supply in the planned financial year		Budget		22			
		Expenditure					

²² For PMs 205 - 209 budget and expenditure reports are only submitted to the department on completion of the various infrastructure projects and also after payments have been affected for progress on the relevant projects. Otherwise the overall infrastructure budget is R1.303billion budget

Performance Measure	Reporting Period		Annual		2011/12 Quarter	ly Targets	
Performance Measure	Period		Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 206		Target		12	12	12	23
Number of public ordinary schools to be		Actual		0	0	4	
supplied with electricity in the planned		Budget	27 000 000				
financial year		Expenditure					
PM 207 Number of public ordinary schools to be	Quarterly	Target	700	100	200	200	200
supplied with sanitation facilities in the		Actual		43	5	10	
planned financial year		Budget					
		Expenditure					
PM 208	Quarterly	Target	714	244	244	113	113
Number of classrooms planned to be built in		Actual		73	119	167	
public ordinary schools in the new financial		Budget			46 300 000		
year. (This measure excludes specialist		Expenditure			27 800 000		
rooms)		Expenditure			27 800 000		
PM 209	Quarterly	Target	100	25	25	25	25
Number of specialist rooms to be built in		Actual		6	6	2	
public ordinary schools (all rooms except classrooms-INCLUDE; laboratories, stock		Budget					
rooms, sick bay, kitchen, etc)		Expenditure					
PM 210	Annually	Target	22 000	-	-	-	22 000
Number of learners with special needs		Actual		-	-	_	
enrolled in public ordinary schools in the planned financial year		Budget		-	-	-	
		Expenditure		-			
PM 211	Quarterly	Target	2	-	-	1	1
Number of full service schools in the planned		Actual		-	-	1	
financial year		Budget		-	-		
		Expenditure		-	-		

Performance Measure	Reporting Period		Annual Target	2011/12 Quarterly Targets						
			(2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th			
PM 212 Number of schools visited at least once a quarter by circuit manager in the planned financial year	Quarterly	Target	5 653	5 653	5 653	5 65	3 5 653			
		Actual		2 640	3 004	1 55	6			
		Budget		_23						
		Expenditure		-						

PROGRAMME 3: INDEPENDENT SCHOOLS SUBSIDIES

National Performance Measure	Reporting Period		Annual Target	2011/12 Quarterly Targets						
National Performance Measure			(2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th			
PM 301	Annually	Target	35 000	-	-	-	35 000			
Number of subsidized learners in		Actual		-						
independent schools in the planned		Budget		-						
financial year		Expenditure		-						

²³ Funds for school visits conducted by circuit managers reside within district budgets. Only district reports on the relevant visits are submitted to Head Office.

PROGRAMME 4: PUBLIC SPECIAL SCHOOLS EDUCATION

Performance Measure	Reporting Period		Annual Target		2011/12 Qua	rterly Targets	
renormance measure			(2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 401	Annually	Target	10 500	-	-	-	10 500
Number of learners enrolled in special schools in the planned financial year		Actual		-			
schools in the planned mancial year		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			
PM 402 Number of educators expected to be employed in public Special Schools in the planned financial year	Annually	Actual	1 045	-	-	1 045	-
		Target		-			
		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			
PM 403 Number of professional non-educator	Annually	Target	70			-	70
staff employed in public Special Schools		Actual		-			
in the planned financial year		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			

PROGRAMME 5: FURTHER EDUCATION AND TRAINING COLLEGES

	Reporting Period		Annual		2011/12 Qu	arterly Targets	
Performance Measure			Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 501 Number of students enrolled in NC (V)	Annually	Target	15 000	-	-		15 000
courses in FET Colleges in the planned financial year		Actual		-			
		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			
PM 502 Number of FET College NC (V) students	Annually	Target	9 000	-	-	-	9 000
who complete full courses successfully		Actual		-			
in the planned financial year		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			

PROGRAMME 6: ADULT BASIC EDUCATION AND TRAINING

	Reporting Period		Annual		2011/12 Qua	arterly Targets	;
Performance Measure			Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 601	Annually	Target	45 793	-	-	-	45 793
Number of learners expected to be enrolled in public ABET Centres in the planned financial year		Actual		-			
		Budget		-			
		Expenditure		-			
PM 602	Annually	Target	3 312	3 312	-	-	-
Number of educators expected to be employed in ABET Centres in the planned financial year		Actual		3 493			
		Budget	300 000 000	75 000 000	75 000 000	75 000 000	75 000 000
		Expenditure		67 000 000			

PROGRAMME 7: EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

	Reporting Period		Annual		2011/12 Qua	arterly Targets	S
Performance Measure			Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th
PM 701	Annually	Target	215 000	-	-	-	215 000
Number of learners expected to be enrolled in Grade R in public schools (both ordinary and special) in the planned financial year		Actual		-	-	-	
		Budget		-	-	-	
		Expenditure		-	-	-	
PM 702	Annually	Target	4 762	-	-	-	4 762
Number of public schools (ordinary and special) that offer Grade R in the planned financial year		Actual		-	-	-	
		Budget		-	-	-	
		Expenditure		-	-	-	

PROGRAMME 8: AUXILIARY AND ASSOCIATED SERVICES

Performance Measure	Reporting period		Annual		2011/12 Qua	rterly Targets				
Performance Measure			Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3rd - 79 000 0 102 995 examinations, script examination 15 8 ber and 4 210 learn ary schedules of entr irregularities and	4 th			
PM 801	Quarterly	Target	103 000	24 000	-	79 000	-			
Number of candidates for the Grade 12 senior		Actual		15 898	68 080	102 995				
certificate examinations (matric exams)		Budget	24							
		Expenditure								
Key achievements linked to this Performanc	e Indicator:									
 marked and marks captured in the environment of the envit of the environment of the environment	June until 2014. 15	This is to cate	•							
	Challe	enges and Resp	onses							
Challenge 1:			e to Challenge 1							
Some candidates wrote subjects that they had no	t registered for.		The provision of two sets of registration preliminary schedules of entries sent							
			s for quality ass		orrections.					
Challenge 2:			e to Challenge 2							
Un-authorised subject changes done by schools, a	and written by learne			-		egularities and				
Challenge 3		_	for such irregula to Challenge 3		conducted					
Insufficient management of Grade 11 schedules b	w some schools and	-	-		fication of the	promotion schedu	iles			
Districts										
			uction of assess							

²⁴ Budget for PPM 802 is reflected under PM 59, 060 and 061

	Reporting		Annual	20	11/12 Qua	rterly Targe	ets			
Performance Measure	period		Target (2011/12)	1 st	2 nd	3 rd	4 th			
PM 802	Quarterly	Target	15 000	2 500	12 500	-	-			
Number of candidates for the ABET NQF Level 4 examinations		Actual		4 604	14 832	14 832				
		Budget	25							
		Expenditure								
Key achievements linked to this Performance indicator										
All 2011 ABET Level 4 registered candidates have written the	ne examinatior	n, scripts marke	ed and marks c	aptured in	the exam	ination sys	tem			
	Challenges and	Responses								
Challenge 1:	Response to	Challenge 1:								
Poor quality assurance of the preliminary schedules by	Centralised checking of the preliminary schedules by district offices.									
ABET Level 4 examination centres.										

Curriculum Management

²⁵ Budget for PPM 802 is reflected under PM 059, 060 and 061

PART 4:

QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT 2011/12-3RD QUARTER; SECTOR: EDUCATION

Page 139 of 141

Page 140 of 141

Fragmente folgen enter forfangete de Basiere		Targetta 2010 a per Anica Part (FT)	Tel Duello Planned colyad an par tell	fathering solution	Anther subpli-	Politicator Placed adult most APP	An lower And lower And lower and low	Actual cate 4 -	And Garder Personal school magain UP	Printer Printery	Tanka and a	Bit Duarter Phenode subject an yet (MP)	Ri Duater Pellednary extent	Alled solpet: alledad	Real-second malpel der Jervete	Santa	Birthal adput Birthill Bigast
Annu Avenue and	_			11.00	17 2	100 million (1990)		Contraction (Contraction)	State and		NG TUTU	A DESCRIPTION OF				1	
 Standard C, Arkowick (Standard) Annual V, Arkowick (Standard Ark Material Standards) Material Standard (Material Material Standard (Materia) 	1944	3 600	200	tere	1.000	-	5444	1.14		-		-			1.48	-	
 Human II Pable Collectry Schools Human of actions soluted if least more a worter to a simult research 	4386	102	100	240	7.840	9468	8 104	1.44	5.055	1998	1.00	840			140	340	
singeomotic level of the second second second	Concession in the	State of the Local Division in which the	and in case of	A PROPERTY.	Contraction of	No. of Concession, name	COLUMN STATE	Section 1	1000	1000		1	10.0	1.1.1	Contraction of the	the state	in the second se
grenes t. Addeningdue	122	Vini	1.000									100		1			
a Nucleur of public priority had user its anti-funded attentioningly (a well)	100	1993	6 I I														
 Percentage of administration system aspectitions going incomes non-percentage metric 	2.00														1.11		
produce 2 Public Ordinory School Education												1503					
· Pauroiser of loss view any state or public contrary solvering	- 2 KH 1994	190.018										190.68		1 1	1 3	E 63	
 Nomber of elevators energyed in addition y dehoods 	11 (0)	10 MI										4141			1 3	E 0	
a Number of remainance and amongsed traubits without advanta	10710	10570	8									1821.737				C 0.	
 Xumber of lawmers to public andmary subsols benefizing from the His Fee School" points; 	100.00	100.707															
a Represent of public antilinery schemin is its provision with some survey		611	1. 2.1									80			1. 5	F 7	
 Number of public collivery schools to be previoled with electricity monely. 	1.0	- 46													1 27	- 2	
 Remove of public ordinary setuple is the explicited with advitation facilities 	10	785													1 2		
a Number of managements to be kell in stability activity suffacts	273	THE	C									34					
 Restrict of according rooms to be asks in public actions; whenledge rooms. 								1								1 Y	
damaga mianammen (NGLAD#) ladutedarites, solarit instea, alich laty, Kladier,	1.1.1.2.2.1	1	E I						b - 5			1.1231					ł
 Number of teachers with special existance media that are exclud in pictific 	2103	11 10 10										1100		1			K
and any sufficient		6 3103										1.1.1				E 2	
 Number of full service extends. 									1 1			1	n		0.0	i 0	
experience is instrumentation and the second s	8.04	10 100													1.1		
ingravente 2. Public Special School Scheroliney								1				1.000				L 0	
 Auritar of mameric prophet in public special potents 	1,243	10 100										10.64					
 Attantion of integration introduced localities served introduced. 		1040			11 U							1.641			1 5	1 3	1
 Number of professional non-educator staff employeet in public species automs 		- 0.08													1 N		1
rement & Pariet Eduction and Dalance																	
a biamour of accounts downlind to backy processes to FET Colleges.	11.00	10-608										19.000			1.1.1.1.1		
 Humber of FET Catego HS(V) algebras who pottoleted tot counter momentality 	1300	6.609										8.00			11 1	1 1	
egenment & Adult Excis Exhaustion and Yorkining												1000					
a Hurder of Indone's evential in sublic ABET Carbles	10 F 11	10 190						1				49780			1 3	4 T	1
 Humber of educations ensubyed to politic ABEY Gerbras 	1.6%	332										191				1 2	
a press array 7. If any Childrana Diray/optiment) a Number of Ingrane available in Tania 8 to public advants.	101.001	100 600										Sec. 10		1			
 revenue of public advantation of the other R 	400	420										4.92			1 2	1 1	1
a receiver of passes an over one of the second	1.11	-	1														
a Pareter of certaining for he Deete 13 parties retificate assertioning	11,000	11.000				1.1						100.000			-		
scherte eventes	1330	1.000													1. 3		1
a Yearther of nondeliales for the ASCY INSET Level 4 assisteratione	19.000	10.000										10.00				1 1	1

landly celly hat he restricted to autorities to be consist up the internal gives an exercise of the performance of a singuttime.

Bigind by Heat of the Department

Daix A. A.

2012/04110181756

L ...

101112-012-

.

BUILDING BLOCKS FOR GROWTH

Е		
С		
D		-
0		HIRD Q
E		THIRD QUATER PERFORMANCE REPORT
		PERFOR
		MANCE
		REPOR
	ED	2011 / 2012
F	Department of Education	

Department of Education Steve Vukile Tshwete Education Complex Zone 6 Zwelitsha | 5608 Customer Care Line: 086 063 8636 Tel: 040 609 4491 | Fax: 040 608 4430 Email: communications@edu.ecprov.gov.za www.ecdoe.gov.za